CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso
City Council Chamber
Calendar
Monday, March 16, 2020, 6:00 PM

5:00PM Public Works Sub-Committee Meeting

5:15PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting

5:45PM Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting

Salute to the Flag

20-062

20-052

20-056

20-042

20-049

Roll Call of Members
Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 24, 2020

Public Hearings

Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $2,000,000 for the
Revere High School Feasibility Study.

Hearing called as ordered on an ordinance relative to food trucks.

Unfinished Business

Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: The Mayor request the Water &
Sewer Department to repair the sewerage line at the Revere Public Library. The
bathroom at the library is compromised due to the line being in disrepair. This
motion was approved by the City Council back in 2017.

Public Works Sub-Committee Report

Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor direct the
Superintendent of Public Works to establish an asphalt tag program such as the
system in place that the City of Boston currently utilizes.

Zoning Sub-Committee Report

Marilucia Alves Fonseca, 45 Doonan St., Medford, MA 02155 seeking
permission from the Revere City Council to raze the existing nonconforming
commercial structure and reconstruct a new two (2) story commercial structure on
Lot 4A at 225 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151.

Appointments Sub-Committee Report




10.
1.

12.

13.
14.
15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

City Council — Regular Meeting March 16, 2020

20-050

20-051

20-063
20-064

20-065

20-066
20-067
20-068

20-069

20-070

20-071

20-072

20-073

20-074

20-075

20-076

20-077

Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Richard Viscay to
the Revere Housing Authority Board of Commissioners.

Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Richard Viscay as
the Director of Finance.

Communications

Communication from the Mayor relative to a COVID-19 appropriation.

Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Free Cash Appropriation for
Accrued vacation liability.

Comm. from the Mayor relative to a Mechanical Parking System zoning
amendment.

Comm. from the Mayor relative to a loan order for the FOG/CMOM project.
Communication from the Mayor relative to a "Brew Pub" zoning amendment.

Communication from the Retirement Board notifying the City Council that it will
consider and vote on whether to grant a COLA for eligible retirees.

Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Spencer Contracting as
Licensed Drain Layer.

Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Earthwork Industries as
Licensed Drain Layer.

Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of D & M Civil Inc. as
Licensed Drain Layer.

Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of McGrath Enterprises as
Licensed Drain Layer.

Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Super Service Today as
Licensed Drain Layer.

Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Raffaele Construction as
Licensed Drain Layer.

Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Procopio Enterprises as
Licensed Drain Layer.

Comm. from the Mayor regarding the appointment of Michael Piccardi as
Purchasing Agent for the City of Revere.
Motions

Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the City Council accept the
provisions of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 60, Section 3D relative to the
establishment of an aid to elderly and disabled taxation fund.



25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

City Council — Regular Meeting March 16, 2020

20-078

20-079

20-080

20-081

20-082

20-083

20-084

20-085

20-086

Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor request the City
Treasurer to designate a place on the City’s municipal or excise tax bills whereby
taxpayers may voluntarily check off to donate a designated amount not less than
one dollar to the Elderly and Disabled Taxation Fund. Further, that the Mayor
proceed with the creation of a Taxation Aid Committee in accordance with the
provisions of MGL Chapter 60, Section 3D for the purpose of carrying out the
provisions of said section.

Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor, Superintendent Dr.
Kelly, Fire Chief Bright, Police Chief Guido, the Director of Public Health and
the Revere City Council hold a Town Hall meeting regarding Coronavirus at one
of the local schools between the hours of 7pm and 9pm. Additionally, that this
event be televised and recorded.

Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request Superintendent
Dr. Kelly or her representative to appear before the City Council to discuss
creating a class called first aid and life skills. Likewise, that the class be between
30 - 60 minutes under auspices of a doctor willing to teach. This class shall
commence from first day of middle school until high school graduation.

Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council request the
president of the Chamber of Commerce to appear before the City Council to
discuss including Narcan and CPR face shields in the first aid kits of businesses
throughout our community.

Motion presented by President Keefe: That the City Council request the
McMackin Little League Board of Directors to appear before the City Council to
explain the intentions of their organization to restore the use of the property as a
baseball field.

Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request the City
Solicitor to develop an ordinance controlling the use of television satellite dishes
on buildings including, but not limited to, the number of dishes on a building per
apartment.

Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor request the Department of
Public Works to review the feasibility of installing dog bag stations and
receptacles along Mountain and Park Avenues.

Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look into the
feasibility into creating a stabilization account for an Affordable Housing Trust
fund as introduced by Councilor At Large Leo Robinson in Chelsea. This is a
great idea and if possible with the Council and Mayor help who have a dream of
buying a home in Revere make buying it a reality in Revere.

Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request Revere's
representative on the Logan Airport Community Advisory Committee to inquire
with MassPort and the FAA about flight patterns over West Revere. Recently,
residents in the Malden Street/Washington Avenue neighborhood have noticed a
spike in noise from overflights, especially during bad weather.



Journal

CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso
City Council Chamber

Monday, February 24, 2020

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe

presiding.
Salute to the Flag

1 Roll Call of Members

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Jessica A. Giannino = Councillor Present
Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor | Present
Joanne McKenna Councillor Absent
Steven Morabito Councillor Present
Ira Novoselsky Vice-President = Present
John F. Powers Councillor Present
George J. Rotondo Councillor Present
Richard J. Serino Councillor Present
Gerry Visconti Councillor Present
Anthony T. Zambuto = Councillor Present
Patrick M. Keefe President Present
2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 10, 2020
RESULT: ACCEPTED
3 20-028 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the City Council award a

Certificate of Appreciation to the staff of the Quality Inn on Morris Street
for their hospitality in welcoming the North Revere Neighborhood Group
to hold their monthly meetings in their hotel.

Councillor Serino presented a Certificate of Appreciation to the manager of the North Revere
Quality Inn. She expressed her willingness to continue to always be involved with the Revere
community. Several members of the North Revere Neighborhood Group were welcomed to join
her at the Council President's desk to assist in awarding the certificate.

Minutes Acceptance: Minutes of Feb 24, 2020 6:00 PM (Salute to the Flag)

Packet Pg. 4




City Council — Regular Meeting February 24, 2020
RESULT: PLACED ON FILE
4 20-043 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the City Council award a

Certificate of Commendation to Revere Karate Academy in recognition of
being in business for 40 years.

Council President Keefe awarded a Certificate of Commendation to Doreen DiRienzo and
Anthony Cogliandro, owners of Revere Karate Academy for being in business for 40 years.
Established in February of 1980, Revere Karate Academy has been not only a school where you
can learn to defend yourself, but an asset to the community of Revere and surrounding cities. We
have housed tens of thousands of students throughout our years and will continue to provide top
notch instruction to anyone who comes through our doors.

Discipline, self-control, self-confidence, structure, exercise and self-defense are among what you
will improve in when you become a part of our family.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

Public Hearings

5 20-049 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Marilucia Alves Fonseca,
45 Doonan St., Medford, MA 02155 seeking permission from the Revere
City Council to raze the existing nonconforming commercial structure and
reconstruct a new two (2) story commercial structure on Lot 4A at 225
Broadway, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Lawrence Simeone, Attorney

Opponents
Elizabeth Roper, 7 Cheever Street

Tim Watson, Resident

Opponents cited concerns over the 3' rear yard setback in addition to the parking of vehicles for
customers and deliveries. The attorney explained that the footprint of the proposed new structure
is slightly smaller than what was approved by the City Council in 2018.

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING
Communications
6 20-050 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Richard

Viscay to the Revere Housing Authority Board of Commissioners.

Rich Viscay, City Auditor, 87 Harris Street addressed the City Council.

Minutes Acceptance: Minutes of Feb 24, 2020 6:00 PM (Salute to the Flag)

Packet Pg. 5




City Council — Regular Meeting February 24, 2020
RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/16/2020 6:00 PM
7 20-051 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Richard

Viscay as the Director of Finance.

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/16/2020 6:00 PM

8 20-052 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Food Truck Ordinance.

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 3/16/2020 6:00 PM

9 20-053 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the sick leave buyback
fund appropriation.

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM FREE CASH
TO THE SICK LEAVE BUYBACK STABILIZATION FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF
$325,0002"

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto,
Keefe

ABSENT: McKenna

10 20-054 Communication from the City Auditor relative to a Free Cash

appropriation to the Workers Compensation Insurance fund.

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM FREE CASH
TO THE WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF
$400,0002"

Motions

11 20-055 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Giannino: That the
Mayor be requested to extend the street sweeping and yard waste
programs for the entire month of December. Over the past few years
because of warmer winters, leaves have been staying on trees longer. This
situation has made it impossible to street sweep and the storm water drains
become blocked. This request is being submitted prior to the new
combination street sweeping and resident parking signage is created and
installed.

It was discussed that street sweeping is dependent on weather and temperature. Some of the
Councillors suggested that the Superintendent of Public Works should weigh in on the motion
prior to a vote. Councillor Novoselsky also mentioned that the City does not have the proper

Minutes Acceptance: Minutes of Feb 24, 2020 6:00 PM (Salute to the Flag)

Packet Pg. 6




City Council — Regular Meeting February 24, 2020

street cleaning equipment to perform street sweeping in freezing temperatures and that a vacuum
style sweeper would be needed to accommodate this request.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

12 20-056 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: The Mayor request the Water
& Sewer Department to repair the sewerage line at the Revere Public
Library. The bathroom at the library is compromised due to the line being
in disrepair. This motion was approved by the City Council back in 2017.

Councillor McKenna was absent from tonight's meeting due to illness so she has requested that
her motion be tabled until the next meeting.

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 3/16/2020 6:00 PM

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto,
Keefe

ABSENT: McKenna

13 20-057 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor be requested to

hold a Pride Flag raising event at City Hall and to light up the Markey
Bridge in honor of Gay Pride Month in June.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

14 20-058 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request
Revere311, in coordination with the Revere Police Department's Animal
Control Officer, to place a CodeRED robocall to residents of a given area
of the city when a coyote sighting occurs in a particular neighborhood,
especially if there is a pattern with multiple sightings in the same area. In
addition, that the Animal Control Officer and David Eatough
(Conservation Commissioner and local coyote expert) hold a community
meeting to inform residents about coyotes.

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE

15 20-059 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti: That the City Council award a
Certificate of Commendation to Andrew Biggio, President of the Boston
Wounded Vet Run in recognition of their 10th anniversary.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE
16 20-060 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council award

Randall Mondestin of Revere's 311 Team, a Certificate of Commendation
on receiving the 2020 Black Excellence on the Hill Award.

Minutes Acceptance: Minutes of Feb 24, 2020 6:00 PM (Salute to the Flag)

Packet Pg. 7




City Council — Regular Meeting February 24, 2020
RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Late Motions
17 20-061 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look

into the feasibility of covering the cost of Narcan with any pharmacy in
Revere under the following circumstance: If a patron is requesting Narcan
to immediately resuscitate someone who has overdosed.

Nick Moulaison of Recovery Thoughts addressed the City Council to confirm that the incident
which took place at Walgreens over weekend which prompted this motion was in fact true. Cost
of covering Narcan in this type of situation, if feasible, would be minimal to the City as
compared to the City's budget as stated by the City Auditor.

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS

Late Communications

18 20-062 Communication from the Mayor relative to a loan order in the amount of
$2,000,000 for the Revere High School Feasibility Study.

The City Auditor addressed the City Council on this request. Many Councillors asked about a
possible location and cost for a new high school, which would be answered at the conclusion of
the feasibility study.

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 3/16/2020 6:00 PM

Ordered adjourned at 7:20 PM.

Attest:

City Clerk

Minutes Acceptance: Minutes of Feb 24, 2020 6:00 PM (Salute to the Flag)

Packet Pg. 8




3.a

CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

February 21, 2020

The Honorable Revere City Council
Revere City Hall

RE: New Revere High School Feasibility Appropriation
Members of the Council:

| urge your approval of an appropriation in the amount of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) for the
purpose of paying the costs of a feasibility study and schematic design for the new Revere High School.

As is indicated in the proposed Order, this appropriation will fund the exploration of potential solutions
to meet the requirements of Revere’s educational program and our commitment to public education.

Approval of this appropriation will constitute another monumental step in the City’s process of
constructing a new Revere High School. Thank you for your consideration and your support of this

important objective.

Regards

Brian M. Arrigo

Attachment: FeasibilityStudyHighSchoolCoverLetter02242020 (20-062 : Loan Order - High School Feasibility Study)

City Hall » 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051

Tel. 781-286-8111 « Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org Packet Pg. 9




City of Revere, Massachusetts
Suggested Form of Loan Order

High School Feasibility Study

Ordered: That $2,000,000 is appropriated to pay costs of a feasibility study and schematic design for the
Revere High School, located at 101 School Street, Revere, Massachusetts, exploring potential solutions to
meet the requirements of the district’s educational program, including the payment of all costs incidental
and related thereto, and for which the City may be eligible for a grant from the Massachusetts School
Building Authority (“MSBA”), said amount to be expended under the direction of the Revere High
School Building Committee; that to meet this appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the
Mayor, is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 7(7) of the
General Laws and/or Chapter 70B of the General Laws, or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and
to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and the City acknowledges that the MSBA’s grant program is
a non-entitlement, discretionary program based on need, as determined by the MSBA, and any costs the
City incurs in excess of any grant approved by and received from the MSBA shall be the sole
responsibility of the City; provided however, that the amount of the borrowing authorized by this order
shall be reduced by the amount of any such grant amount set forth in a feasibility study agreement that
may be executed between the City and the MSBA for the project.

Further Ordered: That any premium received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved
by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or
notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this order in accordance with Chapter 44,
Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs
by a like amount.

Further Ordered: That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials of
The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) to qualify under Chapter 44A of the
General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed pursuant to this loan order, and to
provide such information and execute such documents as such officials of the Commonwealth may
require in connection therewith.

3.b

Attachment: FeasibilityStudyHighSchoolLoanOrder02242020 (20-062 : Loan Order - High School Feasibility Study)

59660377 v2

Packet Pg. 10




CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

February 20, 2020

The Honorable Revere City Council
Clerk’s Office

Revere City Hall

Revere, MA 02151

Members of the Council:

This memorandum accompanies a proposed amendment to Revere Revised Ordinances, Title 5,
by adding a new Chapter 5.10 authorizing and regulating the operation of food trucks within
the City.

The rapid rise in popularity of food trucks compels the city to take necessary steps both to
insure public safety and to help assure that existing businesses in the city are not at a
competitive disadvantage. The ordinance as proposed vests authority in the License
Commission to grant a food truck license. The ordinance includes the requirements with which
a food truck vendor must comply, pertinent rules and regulations, limitations on the locations
and hours of operation, procedures for the operations of food trucks at special events, parking
requirements, and enforcement provisions.

Adoption of this ordinance will clarify procedures and limitations for the operation of food
trucks while providing our residents with a popular dining option.

Regards,

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

City Hall « 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051

4.a

Attachment: Food Truck Ordinance (20-052 : Food Truck Ordinance)

Tel. 781-286-8111 » Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org Packet Pg. 11




4.a

I AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING TITLE 5 OF THE ORDINANCES OF
THE CITY OF REVERE

SECTION 1. Title 5 of the Revised Ordinances of the city of Revere is hereby amended by
inserting the following new chapter and sections:

Chapter 5.10 — Food trucks
5.10.010 - Purpose.

The purpose of this section is to allow for food trucks to operate in certain areas in
the city of Revere, to complement and enhance Revere’s food service industry, to
highlight the variety of food options and food cultures available in Revere, and to provide
eating alternatives for persons living, working or visiting in Revere.

5.10.020 — Definitions.

When used in this section, unless the context otherwise requires, the following
terms shall have the following meanings:

A. “Applicant” means any person, corporation, business, company or
other entity or organization that submits an application to the city of
Revere License Commission to operate a food truck in Revere.

B. “Commission” means the city of Revere License Commission.

C. “Food truck” means any mobile food vehicle or operation, whether
motorized or propelled by human power, or temporary food station,
which cooks, prepares, stores, packages, serves, sells, or otherwise
provides any food or beverages for human consumption to the general
public, for a fee or free of charge. This includes but is not limited to
food carts, pushcarts, and food stands.

D. “Food truck operator” means the holder of a food truck license.

Attachment: Food Truck Ordinance (20-052 : Food Truck Ordinance)

Notwithstanding Mass. Gen. Laws ch. 270, § 25 and 520 CMR 15.0 and Revere
Revised Ordinance 5.04.110, this chapter shall not apply to mobilized ice cream trucks
that provide already prepared or pre-packed frozen dairy or frozen water-based food
products. This section shall apply to ice cream trucks that make or prepare frozen dairy
or other food products, or any ice cream truck that remains stationary at the same location
for longer than thirty (30) minutes.

Packet Pg. 12




5.10.030- Food truck license requirements.

A.

B.

Each food truck shall be licensed by the commission.

In accordance with Mass. Gen. Laws. ch. 40, § 22F, an application fee of $125.00
will be assessed for each application.

For every license approved by the commission, the applicant shall pay an annual
fee of $200.00 for each food truck for each calendar year. The annual fee shall
not be adjusted or prorated.

Every applicant and every food truck operator as applicable is required:

1.

To provide certification that the food truck has passed all necessary
inspections required of the department of municipal inspections and fire
department. The commission will approve no food truck license
application that is not supplemented with the required certifications.

To comply with the rules and regulations as may be promulgated by the
commission, department of municipal inspections or fire department.

To provide the department of municipal inspections with a copy of the
commissary contract or service agreement as a pre-requisite to department
of municipal inspections certification.

To provide a valid state hawker’s license issued by the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts in accordance with M.G.L. ch. 101.

To display its license in a conspicuous location readily visible to patrons
during the time the food truck is engaged in the activity authorized by the
license.

To provide the commission with a Certificate of Insurance showing
adequate public commercial liability, automobile liability, property
damage coverage, and worker’s compensation coverage in the amounts
required by Massachusetts law. Failure to provide or maintain such
insurance shall be grounds to deny or revoke a food truck license.

4.a

Attachment: Food Truck Ordinance (20-052 : Food Truck Ordinance)

Packet Pg. 13




5.10.040 — Rules and regulations.

A.

The commission, department of municipal inspections, and fire department are
hereby authorized to promulgate, jointly and within their respective departments,
additional rules and regulations appropriate for the implementation of this
chapter; provided, however, that such rules and regulations are not inconsistent
with the limitations and restrictions contained in this subsection.

No operator of a food truck shall park, stand, or move a vehicle or conduct
business within areas of the city where the license holder has not been authorized
to operate.

Each license shall designate the location and the time frame where the license
may be exercised. In no event shall the license be construed to grant or entitle a
license holder the exclusive use of a location or service route.

No food truck operator shall provide or allow any dining area, including but not
limited to tables, chairs, booths, bar stools, benches, and standup counters, unless
a proposal for such seating arrangements is submitted with the license application
and approved by the commission.

All food truck operators shall provide a sufficient waste receptacle for public use,
and it shall be the license holder’s responsibility to empty said receptacle, to pay
for any costs associated with disposing of such waste, and to assure sufficiency of
any waste receptacle.

The food truck operator shall ensure that the food truck is serviced at least twice
daily by a mobile food commissary for all food, water and supplies, and cleaning
and servicing operations, including the emptying and cleaning of waste
containers. :

The food truck operator must keep an accurate daily log of services rendered,
including the date and time of said services as provided above in paragraph (F) of
5.10.040.

No sign on any food truck shall project from the food truck, and there shall be no
free standing signs adjacent to or in the area of the food truck that advertises or
otherwise announces the food truck.

A food truck shall not emit or project exterior lighting in a manner so as to shine
on adjacent properties or toward any street.

A food truck shall not exceed 8.5 feet in width (2.6 meters); 44 feet in length
(13.5 meters); or 9,920 pounds (4,500 kilograms).

4.a

Attachment: Food Truck Ordinance (20-052 : Food Truck Ordinance)

Packet Pg. 14




4.a

K. Food trucks shall operate only in the areas of the city provided in 5.10.050 of this
chapter, or otherwise only in accord with 5.10.051 of this chapter

L. Notwithstanding the provisions of this section, no person shall operate a food
truck within 300 feet of any elementary or secondary school, or on any private,
city of Revere or Commonwealth of Massachusetts property without written
consent of the owner or city or state entity in charge of said property.

M. A food truck license is not transferable, expires at the end of the calendar year in
which it is issued, and must be renewed by the commission in compliance with
the requirements provided in 5.10.030 of this chapter.

N. The commission is hereby authorized to revoke, suspend, modify or deny renewal
of any food truck license for failure to comply with the provisions of this chapter,
or of any rules and regulations promulgated by the commission, department of
municipal inspections, fire department or the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

5.10.050 — Areas and hours of operation, limitations.
A.  Food trucks are permitted to operate in the following locations:

1. Revere Beach Boulevard, at the eastern end of the Christina and John
Markey Memorial Pedestrian Bridge, north of Chester Avenue to south of
the State Police Barracks, not to exceed a five (5) food trucks at this
location at any one time;

2. Ocean Avenue, either side, north of Chester Avenue and south of the
entrance to the State Police barracks, not to exceed two (2) food trucks at
this location at any one time;

3. Bennington Street, east side only, at or near Jimmy Kimmerle Park, north
of Crescent Avenue and south of Winthrop Avenue, not to exceed two (2)
food trucks at this location at any one time;

Attachment: Food Truck Ordinance (20-052 : Food Truck Ordinance)

4. Garfield Avenue, west side only, north of Centennial Avenue and south
of Shirley Avenue, not to exceed two food trucks at this location at any
one time;

5. Shirley Avenue, south side only, at the city of Revere Municipal Parking

Lot east of Nahant Avenue and west of Walden Street, not to exceed two
(2) food trucks at this location at any one time;

6. Broadway, east side only, north of Cheever Street and south of Hyde
Street, not to exceed four (4) food trucks at this location at any one time.

Packet Pg. 15




B.

5.10.51 - Special events.

A.

4.a

7. Broadway, east side only, north of Hyde Street and South of Pleasant
Street, not to exceed one (1) food truck at this location at any one time;

8. Operating a food truck anywhere in the city without the authorization
established in this chapter is strictly prohibited.

Hours of Operation.
1. The hours of operation for all food trucks are 11:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

2. At the discretion of the commission, the hours of operation may be
extended upon a determination that such extended hours will be in the
community’s best interest and without substantial detriment to the
neighborhood.

“Special events” means any one-time, limited, or temporary occurrence or activity
that occurs in a specified place on a particular date(s) and during a fixed interval
of time.

The commission may approve the operation of a food truck at a Special Event in
areas where food trucks are not otherwise permitted, provided:

1. The Special Event organizer or sponsor applies for such permit and appears
before the commission and states the request for a food truck(s) at said event;
and

2. The Special Event organizers identifies the food truck(s) to participate in said
event; and

Attachment: Food Truck Ordinance (20-052 : Food Truck Ordinance)

3. The Special Event organizer presents evidence that the food truck(s) is
properly licensed by the commission in accordance with the provisions of this
chapter, or is licensed to operate in another city or town; and

4. Inthe case of a food truck that is licensed to operate in another city or town,
and not otherwise licensed in accordance with the provisions of this chapter,
the Special Event Organizer or sponsor shall provide the commissions a copy
of said license from said city or town; and

5. A food truck licensed with another city or town shall comply with
5.10.030(D) of this chapter, and evidence of compliance with said chapter
5.10.03(D) shall be presented to the commission.

Packet Pg. 16




6. The fee for a special event license shall be $100.00, plus $50.00 for each
participating food truck.

5.10.060 — Parking requirements.

A.

Food trucks shall not park overnight on public property or private lands after
operating hours except on land owned, leased or rented by the operator for the

storage of the vehicle in compliance with the city of Revere’s Zoning Ordinances.

Food trucks shall be exempt from hourly parking time limits on public property
provided they are parked in legal parking spaces, actually engaged in the
operation of the food truck business as permitted herein, and otherwise in
compliance with this chapter.

In no event shall any food truck stop or park for the purposes of selling if such a
stop prevents the passage of other motor vehicles or pedestrians on the public
right-of-way.

5.10.70 — Enforcement.

A.

The provisions of this chapter or any rules and regulation promulgated by the
commission may be enforced by the police department, department of municipal
inspections or fire department.

No food truck shall operate without a license. Any food truck being operated
without a valid license from the commission shall be deemed a public safety
hazard and may be ticketed and impounded.

No food truck shall be parked on the street overnight, or left unattended and
unsecured at any time food is kept in the food truck. Any food truck that is found
to be unattended shall be considered a public safety hazard and may be ticketed
and impounded.

Any food truck operator who violates any provisions of this chapter or any rules
and regulations promulgated hereunder may be subject to the penalties set forth in
chapters 1.12 and 1.16 of the Revere Revised Ordinances.

Once a license has been issued it may be revoked, suspended, modified, or denied
renewal by the commission for failure to comply with the provisions of this
chapter or any rules and regulations promulgated hereunder.

4.a

Attachment: Food Truck Ordinance (20-052 : Food Truck Ordinance)

Packet Pg. 17




7.a

C-20-02
Also see
C-18-02

PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts General
Laws and Section 17.40.030 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere that the Revere City Council
will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, February 24, 2020 at 6:00 P.M. in the City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on the
application of Marilucia Alves Fonseca, 45 Doonan St., Medford, MA 02155 seeking permission from the
Revere City Council to raze the existing nonconforming commercial structure and reconstruct a new two
(2) story commercial structure on Lot 4A at 225 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151.

A copy of the aforementioned proposed plan and application (C-20-02) is on file and available for public
inspection in the office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through
Thursday from 8:15 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and Friday from 8:15 A.M. to 12:15 P.M.

Attest:

Ashley E. Melnik
City Clerk

Revere Journal

Checked attached #2830
02/05/2020
02/12/2020

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 18




Lot Number: 4A

Current Zone: GB

Lot Area: 1,744 SF

Existing Building Area:

Proposed Building Area:

Requested Additional Area:

225 Broadway Revere, Massachusetts

Basement 525 SF
First Floor 1,018 SF

Total 1,543 SF

Basement 1,567 SF
First Floor 1,567 SF
Second Floor 1,667 SF

Total 4,701 SF

Basement 1,042 SF
First Floor 549 SF
Second Floor 1,567 SF

Total 3,168 SF

Existing Building coverage: 58%
Proposed Building coverage: 90%

Existing Usable open space: 42%
Proposed Usable open space: 10%

Existing Height: 13'-0" (1 Story)
Proposed Height: 22'-8" (2 Story) *

Existing Parking Spaces: zero
Proposed Parking Spaces: zero

100"

7 CHEEVER STREET

NIF MICHAEL &
ELIZABETH ROPER
LOT 4B

¥ 221 BROADWAY
PROPERTY LINE H N/FD ;Xl%vi TMEA'\RRY
. = =3 ! LOT3
!| | erce on i 5000 5F
i LOT 42 ) ROOFBELOW. ”
!‘ 1,744 SF w “ ! g_’;‘g
3 1l e I 1
W
] 2t
i 34
Bl oy E El - y
B i & 5
® © Bi 225 BROADWAY x
w 2! T
> ol o
o st S
= &
© 408
=
] 1 i\
! H
! !
1 i
PROPERTY LINE t’
A4 l, 44"
50-07 i 1
BROADWAY
SITE PLAN OF LAND IN REVERE MASSACHUSETTS (EXISTING)
SCALE: 4/16" = 10" "
[ = ey
ooz 4 w

SITE PLAN OF LAND

225 BROADWAY

REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

LAURENCE MALSKY ARCHITECT

26 DRAPER AVENUE MANSFIELD, MA 02048
508-663-6681 MALSKYARCHITECT@HOTMAIL.COM

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 19

‘




N T.0. PARAPET
& = FIBER CEMENT
® EXTERIOR CLADDING
Y FIN CEILING SYSTEM, TYP
-
B .
LI
I
& = | 2ND FLOOR FABRIC AWNING
P 3 ON METAL FRAME
Y N | FIN CEILING -
A4
5|2 . ALUMINUM STOREFRONT
RNa B GLAZING SYSTEM
tlz s
8
Fa X 1ST FLOOR
5
0
N
EIE
& BASEMENT PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION (CHEEVER ST.)
P -
SCALE: 3(32" = 1-0'
. - i
.
o 2 ¢ 8 16 .
N T.0. PARAPET
¥ = FIBER CEMENT
i EXTERIOR CLADDING
& © | FIN CEILING SYSTEM, TYP
5 .
o 7 B
FABRIC AWNING
= 2ND FLOCR
- < mR ON METAL FRAME
Y N FIN CEILING
N4
- |8 ALUMINUM STOREFRONT]
218 o GLAZING SYSTEM
TE o]
~
& - _J 1STFLOOR
&
2]
¥ (8 ‘
alg
;
& | BASEMENT PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION (BROADWAY)
A SCALE: 3/32" = 1-0'
| |
L)
.0 2 4 8 16'

PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
225 BROADWAY
REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

LAURENCE MALSKY ARCHITECT

26 DRAPER AVENUE MANSFIELD, MA 02048
508-663-6681 MALSKYARCHITECT@HOTMAIL.COM

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 20




pROPERTY LINE

. 30
<
T PROPERTY LINE
r I
T T e A R T T B R A B S L R A e P T I‘
B
[ ] - | \
DN 8
RERRANAI Q A
0 } !
I ILET i
ROOM : !
B 1
\
1
i
R
i
ia
1=
i
i
AWNING i
BELOW \
\
LI
OFFICE / STORAGE i i
f 4 \
4 \
L i
L0
& \
] i
) s i i
= e e e = = e —}
T '{ PROPERTY LINE
\— AWNING BELOW

PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 3/32" =10’

1

- J
I )
o 2 4 8 16
H
W |
- N\ i
< i
' !
L,x,v,o,l !,
i \
! 50-0" i
i LANDSCAPING \
o\ PROPERTY LINE

7 <
— VT TN L S X AR N T T FECEELSETE T e i A T 2 e (e R S ) T S ]
ﬁ |
| DN ! i
| [T 8 g WALK-IN COOLER 5 Lo
\ > N = H
& N = oo
o | REFRIGERATED i
= ! i - MEATS g
o b4
gl | |
g gl | 0
w SN pN | ‘ 3
5 % | &1 l %lw_.*_%i | . 4
[ B
dl g
2| &) |
o

A

L
et
b
&
H

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

CHECK-OUT e 1
B i___l__._l__l_—-L_l & k3
e o -
o AWNING ABOVE ]
R U . c
FENCE
46-10" .
50-0"
BROADWAY

SCALE: 3/32" = 1-0'

PROPOSED FLOOR PLANS
225 BROADWAY |
REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

LAURENCE MALSKY ARCHITECT

26 DRAPER AVENUE MANSFIELD, MA 02048
508-663-6681 MALSKYARCHITECT@HOTMAIL.COM

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 21

'



PROPERTY LINE

MECHANICAL

fu
iz
| =)
1
i
15
WALK-N '.‘&
STORAGE COOLER !
i
ZERO SETBACK '|
!
|
i
!
!
d
ZERO SETBACK
PROPOSED BASEMENT PLAN
SCALE: 3/32" = 10
N |
1R 3]
o 2 & 3 16"
+1-6"
. PROPERTY LINE —T—T— J
T 1
! =+
. i {1 &
2 1 1§ &
) i i H
H i o
i i
- ! i
Q i !
& i !
— ]
H i
! i
gl i
5 £j MEGHANICAL i
i [N ju
® 5 g 13
© I =
- i unexcavates i T e 1%
i 1§
! 53
44" A |I
UNEXCAVATED "
!
1
. i
29 i
o 1 ‘
= T i
3 ' !
H } i
i
PROPERTY LINE
. 44'-10" + 44"
50-0"
EXISTING BASEMENT PLAN
SCALE: 3/32" = 10’
. ]
|
o 2 & ) 18"

BASEMENT PLANS
225 BROADWAY

REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

" LAURENCE-MALSKY ARCHITECT

26 DRAPER AVENUE MANSFIELD, MA 02048
508-663-6681 MALSKYARCHITECT@HOTMAIL.COM

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 22




7.a

The City of REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF STRATEGIC PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151
Phone: (781) 286-8186 Fax: (781) 286-8180
Robert B. O’Brien
Director

Brian Arrigo

Mayor
TO: Honorable City Council
FROM: Site Plan Review Committee
RE: 225 Broadway Special Permit

DATE: February 28,2018

Please be advised that the Site Plan Review Committee has reviewed the above referenced site plan for
the reconstruction and expansion of a nonconforming structure within the Central Business District at
225 Broadway to construct a 4,701 gsf two story structure for retail, office and storage. The following
findings and conditions have been made with respect to this site plan:

1. A demolition permit must be approved by the Board of Health, Fire Dept., and Dept. of Public
Works which shall require baiting the area at least 4 weeks prior to demolition and throughout

the duration of construction of the structure.

2. Dust control measures shall be in place by the contractor throughout the demolition and
removal process and a fire watch shall be in place throughout the demolition process by the Fire

Dept.
3. Construction shall not be started prior to 8 am.
4. There shall be no residential units within the structure.

5. There shall be no windows in the rear elevation and there shall be a landscaped buffer installed '
between the abutting residential property and the building.

6. There shall be no trash stored on the exterior of the building and all trash shall be stored within
a receptacle inside the building to be picked up at least 3 times per week.

7. There shall be no deliveries prior to 10 am and after 4 pm.

8. There shall be no storage of product on the floor and all product shall be stored above ground in

the basement.

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 23




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

There shall be no product displayed in the windows.

There shall be no more than 3 temporary window signs and all window signs shall not cover
more than 10% of the glass areas.

All rooftop mechanical units shall include baffles and be screened from view from abutting
residential properties.

The building shall be fully sprinkled if there is no separation between the interior dumpster and
the doorway.

The plans shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept.

There shall be new concrete sidewalks installed along the full frontage of the property along
Cheever Street and Broadway.

A sewer and water service plan and drainage plan shall be approved by the City Engineer and
existing sewer and water service shall be upgraded as may be required by the City Engineer.

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 24




7.a

FORM B Application No. ¢ -20-02.
Date: January 29, 2020

City of Revere, Massachusetts
Revere City Council
Application for Special Permit

All parts of this application and the attached documents shall be completed and submitted
under the pains and penalties of perjury. Incomplete filings may be rejected.

The applicant must be prepared to present data that tends to indicate that the public
convenience and welfare will be substantially served by granting the exception or
permission requested. That the exception or permission requested will not tend to impair
the status of the neighborhood; that the exception or permission requested will be in
harmony with the general purposes and intent of the Revised Ordinances of the City of

Revere.
I hereby request a hearing before the City Council for the following:

A. Application for Planned Unit Development Title 17, Chapter 17.20, Section
17.20.010, 17.20.2000 (Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere)

B. Application for Special Permit (Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere), Title
17, Chapter 17.16, Section 110.

C. Application for Special Permit for Alteration of Nonconforming Structures
(Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere),
Title 17, Chapter 17.40, Section 17.40.030B.

1. Applicant submitting this application is:
3
Name: Marilucia Alves Fonseca/ 225 BroadwavRﬁalty'é
Trust Eﬁ § -

Address: 45 Doonan Street, Medford, MA 02155 2 oo -

Tel. #: 857-417-4644 22 £ 1y

G E O
o . : z =
2. Applicant is Tenant  Licensee _ Prospective Purchaser _.
Owner X Other (Describe) o

1

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 25




The following person is hereby designed to represent the applicant in
matters arising hereunder.

Name: Lawrence A. Simeone, Jr., Esq.

Title: Attorney-At-Law

Address: 300 Broadway, P.O. Box 321, Revere, MA 02151
Tel: # 781-286-1560

4. The land for which this application is submitted is owned by:

Name: 225 Broadway Realty Trust
Address: 45 Doonan Street, Medford, MA 02155

Tel. #: __857-417-4644
5. The land described in this application is recorded in Suffolk County
Registry of Deeds,
Book 60190 Page 235 , Certificate # (if registered)
Book , Page

6. Plans describing and defining the Exception to Use Regulations in Certain
Districts, the Special Permit or Special Permit for Alteration and Extension of
Nonconforming Uses are included herewith and made a part hereof and are
titled and dated:

See attached site plan submitted with this application, entitled
“Plan of Land 225 Broadway Street, Revere, Massachusetts”
prepared by Lawrence Malsky, Architect, 26 Draper Avenue,
Mansfield, MA 02048 dated February 1, 2018 (which includes
Original Building Elevations, Site Plan Revere Committee
recommendations dated February 28, 2018 and Special Permit

Decision dated March 5, 2018 recorded), the latter marked Exhibit A.

See attached new proposed building elevation plans submitted with
this application, entitled “New Convenience Store 225 Broadway,
Revere” prepared by AAJA Architects, dated 11/25/19, ( Said
attached Site Plan Revere Committee Report dated 01/28/20 latter
marked Exhibit B.

Lot 4A (Parcel ID 15-254-4) 225 Broadway, Sq. Ft. 1,744

7. A map describing the land uses of adjacent and nearby properties is included
and made a part of this applications No

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 26




9a.

9b.

10.

11.

8. A locus map (8 %7 x 11”) copy of City of Revere of USGS topographic sheet
with site marked for which permit is requested is included and made a part of
this application. No

Is the site of this application subject to the Wetland Protection Act. (M.G.L.,
Chapter 131, Sec. 40A or Chapter 130, Section 105)?

Yes No Do not know
Is the location of the site of this application within 100 feet of:
a coastal beach ; salt marsh ; land under the ocean ;
do not know ?No_ X .

Describe the property for which this application is being submitted (including
dimensions of land, existing buildings, if any, availability of utilities, sewer,
water, etc.):

The Property is located in the General Business District (GB) in accordance
with the Revere Zoning Map and the Revere Revised Ordinances. The Property
identified as Lot 44 Broadway, consists of one thousand seven hundred and
forty-four (1,744) square feet of land improved by one (1) nonconforming single
story commercial structure T \ohich consists of one thousand five hundred and
forty-three (1543) square feet thereon. The existing structure fails to meet
minimum off-street parking, side and rear setback regulations in the GB
district. Currently a retail store occupies the Property. The Property’s address is
225 Broadway. The Property has frontage of eighty-five (85) feet on Broadway
and Cheever Street both public ways. The Property is presently serviced by
municipal water and sewer; as well as electricity and gas.

What is the nature of the exception or special permit requested in this application?

The Applicant proposes to raze the existing nonconforming commercial
structure on the Property and reconstruct a new two (2) story commercial

' R.R.O. 17.08.530 entitled “Nonconforming structure” states in pertinent part: “Nonconforming structure”

means a structure, lawfully existing or lawfully begun at the date of the first publication of notice of the
public hearing on the ordinance from which this title derives, which does not conform with the regulations
of this title. (C.0.96-17 § 41: C.O. 83-3 § 17-2(B)(44))

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 27




structure allowed by special permit in accordance with R.R.O. 17.40.0304 and
depicted in in Exhibit A, Exhibit B and Exhibit C. ?

Wherefore the Applicant seeks a special permit and approval of the Project in
accordance with R.R.0. 17.40.030A entitled “Modification of nonconforming
structures” which states in pertinent part: “ Upon the issuance of a special
permit from the city council, nonconforming structures (excluding single- and
two-family residential structures) may be modified as follows:

A. Reconstructed, extended or structurally changed;
B. Altered to provide for a substantially different purpose or for the same
purpose in a substantially different manner or to a substantially greater extent.

The city council may award a special permit only if it determines that such
reconstruction, extension, alteration or change shall not be substantially more
detrimental than the existing nonconforming structure to the neighborhood.
The reconstruction, extension, alteration or change of a nonconforming
structure, as set forth herein, shall include any increase of an existing
nonconformity, or the creation of a new nonconformity and shall require only

the award of a special permit as authorized under this section. (C.0. 07-19 § 4;

C.0. 96-17 § 39 (part))”.

Date of Denial by Building Inspector and/or Planning Board

not required- See Letter from SPRC

I hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that the foregoing information
contained in this application is true and complete.

kL
P VA

“«,1 F,,:}?:ﬁ,ﬂ/ - 5 f ,/' _*;’ ;: // ;jj . N /

p A z T
Applicant’s Representative Date *

Received from above applicant, the sum of $400.00 to apply against administrative and
mailing costs.

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 28




REQUEST FOR FINDING OF FACT - SPECIAL PERMIT

Now comes the applicant Marilucia Alves Fonseca, which has applied to this Honorable
City Council for a special permit for property located at 225 Broadway and asks that said
Council make the following findings of fact:

1.

That the proposed alterations would be in harmony with the general purpose and
intent of the Zoning Ordinance for the following reasons:

(a) The proposed facility will not impede light, air, and space to adjoining
properties;

(b) The facility will not over crowd or have any effect on the density of
the existing parcel thereon;

(c) the approval of this reconstruction will enable the Applicant to
improve its building, and therefore benefit the public at large in the
community.

That the specific site is an appropriate location for such reconstruction for the
following reasons:

(a) The subject property is zoned, GB, which allows for the request of
this special permit;

(b) The location of has a nonconforming structure; similar to the zoning
district which has various commercial nonconforming structures in
the neighborhood;

(c) the proposed reconstruction can exist at this site, without impeding

the normal use of the property or surrounding property.

That the specific site has adequate public sewerage and water facilities and water
systems for the following reasons:

(a) The proposed facility exists a public ways which possess water and/or
sewer services.

That the reconstruction as proposed will not adversely affect the neighborhood,
for the following reasons:

(a)  The proposed facility will not create adverse impact of noise, odor, smoke
dust, etc. It will not substantially generate commercial traffic or activity;
and

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 29




Date: January 29, 2020 Respectfully submitted by:

(b)  much of the adjacent property surrounding the property are commercial;
the reconstruction will have no affect on these adjoining properties and
their uses; and

(c)  the proposed reconstruction does not deviate or substantially change the
character of this already relative commercial/industrial area of the city.

That there will not be a nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians
using the proposed facility in that

(a)  the only traffic generated by the proposed facility will be minimum
and shall not substantially effect on the present traffic patterns.

That adequate and appropriate facilities will be provided for the proposed
reconstruction to the nonconforming structurs, for the following reasons:

The location is in a general business area, the proposed commercial structure
which are the subject of the reconstruction shall be in harmony with the area. The
current infrastructure and roadways are sufficient to handle the proposed use in
that they currently adequately handle the current needs of this business area.

emanmn

La ence A Slmeo%&uﬁﬁéﬁlh

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 30




CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40, Section 57 (a), and Title 3, Chapter
3.04, Section 3.04.020 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, Massachusetts, 1
hereby certify, under penalties of perjury, that the Authority has paid all City of Revere
real estate taxes, water and sewer assessments and any other municipal charges required
under law.

Ol = YL AL
Social Security Number or Sigﬁ%gcllre of Individual or Corporate Name
Federal Identification Number

By:

Corporate Officer (if applicable)

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 31




Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, Sec. 49A, 1 certify under the penalties of perjury that, to my
best knowledge and belief, have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required
under law.

/

, ; fo 0 S
49 L K f S
Social Security Number or Sigri&uie of Individual or Corporate Name
Federal Identification Number ‘
By:
Corporate Officer (if applicable)
8

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 32




General Disclosure of Constituent Information Relative to Applications Submitted to The
Revere City Council for Authorizations, Permits, Special Permits, Licenses, Variances,
Orders of Conditions, Approvals, Modifications and Amendments Which are Subject of

Proceedings Before the Revere City Council

1. (Name and residential address of party submitting application.)
Name: Marilucia Alves Fonseca and 225 Broadway Realty Trust
Address: 45 Doonan Street, Medford , MA 02155

2. (Name and residential address of each landowner on whose property subject

matter will be exercised.)

Name: See above
Address:

(Attach additional pages, if necessary)

3. (If the Party is a Partnership, state the name and residential address of all partners
within sixty (60) days of this application.)

Partner’s Name:

Address:

4. (Name and residential address of each party to whom subject authorization will be
issued).

5. (If the Party is a Trust, provide the name and residential address of each trustee

and beneficiary within sixty (60) days of this Application.)

6. (If the Party if a Joint Venture, state the name and residential address of each
person, form of company that is party to the Joint Venture within sixty (60) days
of the filing of this Application.)

7. (If the Party if a Corporation, provide the name and residential address of each
officer, director and shareholder owning more than 50% of the interest in the
Corporation within sixty (60) days of the date of this application.

8. (If the Party is a General Partnership, provide the name and residential address of
each partner in the partnership within sixty (60) days from the date of this
Application.)

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 33




10.

7.a

(If the Party is a Limited Partnership, provide the name and residential address of
each General Partner of the Limited Partnership within sixty (60) days from the
date of this Application).

(If the business is conducted under any title other than the real name of the owner,
state the time when, and place where, the Certificate required by Mass. General
Law, Chapter 110, Section 5, is on file.)

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

10

Packet Pg. 34




TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:
DATE:

REQUESTED
RETURN DATE:

HEARING DATE:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 57 (a), of Chapter 40 of the
Massachusetts General Laws, the Title 3, Chapter 3.04, Section 3.04.020 of the Revised
Ordinances of the City of Revere, I herewith request information relative to the payment
of the City of Revere real estate taxes, assessments, betterments and other municipal
charges concerning the following persons, corporations or business enterprises who have
made application for a City of Revere license or permit or renewal thereof;

Name of Applicant: _Marilucia Alves Fonseca and 225 Broadway Realty Trust
(Person, corporation or business enterprise applying for license of permit)

Address of Applicant: 225 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151
(Business address of above person, corporation or business enterprise)

Location Address: 225 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151
(Location of property for which license or permit is required.

11

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 35




FORM D

CITY OF REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS
REVERE CITY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF DECISION
ON SPECIAL PERMIT

TO BE MAILED FORTHWITH TO THE PETITIONERS, ABUTTERS, AND OWNERS
OF LAND WITHIN 300 FEET OF THE PROPERTY LINE, THE BUILDING
INSPECTOR AND THE PLANNING BOARDS OF EVERY ABUTTING MUNICIPALITY
AND TO EVERY PERSON PRESENT AT THE HEARING WHO REQUESTED THAT
NOTICE BE SENT TO THEM AND STATED THE ADDRESS TO WHICH SUCH
NOTICE ‘WAS TO BE SENT, AS PROVIDED IN MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAWS,
CHAPTER 40A, SECTION 15, AS AMENDED.

Applicant Date:

7.a

i A S RNAEAR b

Medford, MA 02155 2018 00047

o Bk: 59878 Pg: 77 Pagesﬁ of 4
Owner Application No. Recorded: 08/04/2018 12:99 py
-———' ’ ATTEST:Stephen J. Murphy, Register
Marilucia Alves Fonseca . L-18-02/18/055 Suffolk County Registry of Deeds
45 Doonan Street N o,

-~

Medford, MA 02155

Premises Affected
Lot 4A at 225 Broadway

Referring to the above application so as to permit

the razing of the existing nonconforming commercial structure and reconstruct a new two (2) story
commercial structure on Lot 4A at 225 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151,

The Revere City Council at its meeting on March 5, 2018.

VOTED TO GRANT the special permit application under Title 17, Chapter 17.36, Section
17.40.030B of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, subject to the following conditions,
safeguards and limitations on time or use if any:

1. A demolition permit must be approved by the Board of Health, Fire Dept., and Dept. of
Public Works which shall require baiting the area at least 4 weeks prior to demolition and
throughout the duration of construction of the structure.

2 Dust control measures shall e in place by the contractor throughout the demolition and
removal process and a fire watch shall be in place throughout the demolition process by

the Fire Department.

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

, g @oHR S
.45 22} Page 1 of 2

QRo. B Tl oo

v 12 &

Packet Pg. 36




7.a

3. Construction shall not be started prior to 8:00am,
4. There shall be no residential units within the structure.

5. There shall be no windows in the rear elevation and there shall be a landscaped buffer
installed between the abuiting residential property and the building.

6. There shall be no trash stored on the exterior of the building and all trash shall be stored
within a receptacle inside the building to be picked up at least 3 times per week.

7. There shall be no deliveries prior to 10:00am and after 4:00pm.

8. There shall be no storage of product on the floor and all product shall be stored above
ground in the basement.

9. There shall be no product displayed in the windows.

10. There shall be no more than 3 temporary window signs and all window signs shall not
cover more than 10% of the glass areas.

11. All rooftop mechanical units shall include baffles and be screened from view from
abutting residential properties.

12. The building shall be full sprinkled if there is no separation between the interior dumpster
and the doorway,

13. The plans shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept.

14. There shall be new concrete sidewalks installed along the full frontage of the property
along Cheever Street and Broadway.

15. A sewer and water service plan and drainage plan shall be approved by the City Engineer
and existing sewer and water service shall be upgraded as may be required by the City

Engineer,

16. That the Site Plan for the project be amended to provide for a 3 foot buffer between 225
Broadway and 7 Cheever Street.

17. That the air compressor located on the roof, be installed at the furthest point on the roof

from the abutting residential properties.

Decision filed with the City Clerk of the City of Revere March 7, 2018,

The Revere City Council <

Ashley E. Mc]r@f}ity Clerk

Page 2 of 2

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 37




Parcel ID #: 21-351-1A-418
LUC. 102

Loc: 250 BROADWAY 418

BROADWAY TOWER LTD PARTNERSHIP
C/O WINN DEV CO
6 FANUEIL MRKT PLACE

BOSTON MA 02109

Loc; 250 BROADWAY 419  Parcel ID #: 21-351-1A-419

Loc: 250 BROADWAY 506

7.a

Parcel ID #: 21-351-1A-506

LUcC: 102

BROADWAY TOWER LTD PARTNERSHIP
C/O WINN DEV CO
6 FANUEIL MRKT PLACE

BOSTON MA 02109

Loc: 250 BROADWAY 501  Parcel ID #: 21-351-1A-501

LUC: 102

BROADWAY TOWER LTD PARTNERSHIP
C/O WINN DEV CO
6 FANUEIL MRKT PLACE

BOSTON MA 02109

Loc: 250 BROADWAY 502 _ Parcel ID #: 21-351-1A-502

LUC:. 102

BROADWAY TOWER LTD PARTNERSHIP
C/O WINN DEV CO
6 FANUEIL MRKT PLACE

BOSTON MA 02109

Loc: 250 BROADWAY 503  Parcel ID #: 21-351-1A-503

Luc: 102

BROADWAY TOWER LTD PARTNERSHIP
C/O WINN DEV CO
6 FANUEIL MRKT PLACE

BOSTON MA 02109

Loc: 250 BROADWAY 504  Parcel [D #: 21-351-1A-504

LUC. 102

BROADWAY TOWER LTD PARTNERSHIP
C/O WINN DEV CO
6 FANUEIL MRKT PLACE

BOSTON MA 02109

Loc: 250 BROADWAY 505  Parcel ID #: 21-351-1A-505

LUC: 102

BROADWAY TOWER LTD PARTNERSHIP

BROADWAY TOWER LTD PARTNERSHIP
C/O WINN DEV CO
6 FANUEIL MRKT PLACE

BOSTON MA 02109
Loc: 250 BROADWAY 507

LUC: 11

Parcel ID #: 21-351-1A-507

BROADWAY TOWER LTD PARTNERSHIP
C/O WINN DEV CO
6 FANUEIL MRKT PLACE

BOSTON MA 02109
Loc: 2560 BROADWAY 508

Parcel ID #: 21-351-1A-508

Luc: 1

BROADWAY TOWER LTD PARTNERSHIP
C/O WINN DEV CO
6 FANUEIL MRKT PLACE

BOSTON MA 02109
Loc: 250 BROADWAY 509

Parcel ID #: 21-351-1A-509

LUC: 1

BROADWAY TOWER LTD PARTNERSHIP
C/O WINN DEV CO
6 FANUEIL MRKT PLACE

BOSTON MA 02109
Loc: 250 BROADWAY 510

Parcel ID #: 21-351-1A-510

LUC: 1

BROADWAY TOWER LTD PARTNERSHIP
C/O WINN DEV CO
6 FANUEIL MRKT PLACE

BOSTON MA 02109
Loc: 250 BROADWAY 511

Parcel ID #: 21-351-1A-511

LUC: :

BROADWAY TOWER LTD PARTNERSHIP
C/O WINN DEV CO
6 FANUEIL MRKT PLACE

BOSTON MA 02109
Loc: 250 BROADWAY 512

LUC:

Parcel ID #: 21-351-1A-512

_ MUSTO PAUL H
~ MUSTO ROSEANNE

6 HAMMERSMITH DR

SAUGUS MA 01906

C/O WINN DEV CO 5 A TRUE & ATT
6 FANUEIL MRKT PLACE CO ”é? THE Rﬁ@{}@ﬁv i

OSTON §%§:§25§3<}F§E§i)?g;g%;;;}é
BOSTON MA 02109 WQ;JR |
DATE._ /[ ,4:,4 S ‘;7

LUC:

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 38




3

Loc: 213 BROADWAY Parcel |D #: 15-254-2

LUC: 111

FERLAND ERIK
TANG LINDA
832 BROADWAY

EVERETT MA 02149

Loc: 12 BEACH ST Parcel ID #: 15-254-24

7.a

Loc: CHEEVER ST Parcel ID #; 15-255-2

LUuC:. 105

SULKOWSKA JUSTINE
ADAMCZYK DARIUZ J
9 MILL RD

BOXFORD MA 01921

Loc: 225 BROADWAY Parcel ID #: 15-254-4

LUC: 325

225 BROADWAY REALTY TRUST
FONSECA AFONSO F TRUSTEE
45 DOONAN ST

MEDFORD MA 02155

Loc: 7 CHEEVER ST Parcel ID #: 15-254-5

LUC:. 101

ROPER MICHAEL
ROPER ELIZABETH A
7 CHEEVER ST

REVERE MA 02151

Loc: 11 CHEEVER ST Parcel ID #: 15-254-6

LUC: 104

SARAVIA JOSE
RIVERA VIRGINIA QUINTANILLA
11 CHEEVER ST

REVERE MA 02151

Loc: 17 CHEEVER ST Parcel ID #: 15-254-7

LUC: 104

DELGRECO ROBERT S
221 RESERVOIR AVE

REVERE MA 02151

Loc: 249 BROADWAY __ Parcel ID #: 15-255-1

LUC: 930

CITY OF REVERE
CITY HALL
281 BROADWAY CL

THIZ IS
;:! OF THE RECORDS
ASSESSOR'S OFFICE CF
ps _CITY OF REVERE
S //’ T ‘f’“ -

REVERE MA 02151

5?%%”% )

ATRUE & ATTEST

VAT~

LUC: 9
CITY OF REVERE
CITY HALL
281 BROADWAY
REVERE MA 02151
Loc: 281  BROADWAY Parcel ID #: 15-255A-1
LUC: 9

CITY OF REVERE
CITY HALL
281 BROADWAY

REVERE MA 02151

Loc: 6 SUFFOLK AVE Parcel ID #: 21-348B-39

LUC:

WARWICK MITCHELL

8 SUFFOLK AVE

REVERE MA 02151

Loc: 2 SUFFOLK AVE Parcel ID #: 21-348B-40

LuC: 1

MINICHIELLO ARTHUR LIFE ESTATE
MINICHIELLO ARTHUR J JR REMAINDERMAN
2 SUFFOLK AVE

REVERE MA 02151

Loc: 14 PROSPECT AVE Parcel ID #: 21-348B-41

LUC: .

BUCCHIERI SALVATORE
BUCCHIER! MARIANNA
14 PROSPECT AVE

REVERE MA 02151

Loc: 220 BROADWAY Parcel ID #: 21-348B-42

LUC:

10 PROSPECT AVE LLC
220 BROADWAY

REVERE MA 02151

Loc: 212 BROADWAY Parcel ID #: 21-348B-43

LUC:

LUBERTOS PASTRY SHOP INC

208 BROADWAY

REVERE MA 02151

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 39




[

Loc: 6 RESERVOIR AVE Parcel ID #: 21-351-87

LUC:

CHIUCCARIELLO MARIO
38 CHURCH ST

WINCHESTER MA 01890
Loc: 264 BROADWAY Parcel ID #: 21-351-88

031

LUC:

266 BROADWAY REALTY TRUST
WOOD JOHN G TRUSTEE
266 BROADWAY

REVERE MA 02151
Loc: 260 BROADWAY Parcel ID #: 21-351-89

325

LUC:

MUSTO PROPERTIES, LLC
3 HAMMERSMITH DR

SAUGUS MA 01906

031

7.a

Attachment: 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020 (20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway)

Packet Pg. 40




8.a

CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

February 20, 2020

Honorable Revere City Council
Revere City Hall

281 Broadway

Revere, MA 02151

Dear Honorable Council:

I am writing to submit my appointment of Richard Viscay, 87 Harris Street, Revere, to the Revere
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners replacing George Anzuoni, whose term on the Board
expired on February 1, 2020.

Regards,
s 4
~ ’?’,{\\
§ A a s ?
i //’i,,—ﬁ)"“'*\ P 7(5/
P 3

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

City Hall » 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051

Attachment: Rich Viscay RHA 2020 (20-050 : Appointment of Richard Viscay RHA)

Tel. 781-286-8111 « Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org Packet Pg. 41




February 20, 2020

Honorable Revere City Council

Revere City Hall
281 Broadway
Revere, MA 02151

Dear Honorable Council:

| am writing to submit my appointment of Richard Viscay, of 87 Harris Street, Revere, as the Director of
Finance for the City of Revere. As you can see during his tenure as Auditor/Budget Director, Mr. Viscay

.
\TY 79 S8
/ v-c\\w 0575
&7 N\,
o LS ¥
= :

CITY OF REVERE
Brian M. Arrigo

Mayor

has proved himself tremendously qualified for this position.

Regards,

&
,.7/{?
//// g

{:"‘J’f ﬂ:ﬂjﬂ\\ L

>4

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

City Hall » 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051
Tel. 781-286-8111 » Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org

9.a

Attachment: Richard Viscay DoF 2020 (20-051 : Appointment of Richard Viscay as Director of Finance)

Packet Pg. 42




CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

March 13, 2020

The Honorable Revere City Council
Patrick Keefe, President

Revere City Hall

281 Broadway

Revere, MA 02151

RE: Covid-19 Budget Appropriation

Councilors:

To assure that the City of Revere is financially prepared to implement measures necessary to confront
the issues arising out the Covid-19 situation, | request that the City Council appropriate the sum of $1
Million from the General Fund Stabilization Account (84151-596000) to the Emergency Management
Planning Account (28361-497000).

The appropriation will provide the funding to facilitate action throughout our municipal departments so
that we can carry on the business of municipal government, continue to provide services to our
residents through alternative means, and take all the necessary precautions to keep our residents safe
and informed. In light of the rapidly-changing circumstances caused by the virus, the appropriation will
provide flexibility in responding promptly as unforeseen needs arise. When the emergency subsides,
unspent funds will be returned to the Stabilization Account. '

In view of the circumstances, | urge your prompt consideration and approval.

Regards,

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

City Hall » 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051

10.a

Attachment: Covid -19 Appropriation (20-063 : COVID-19 Appropriation)

Tel. 781-286-8111 « Fax 781-289 8199 » www.revere.org Packet Pg. 43




Richard Viscay
City Auditor/Budget Director

City of Revere

281 Broadway

Revere, MA 02151
Tel: (781) 286-8131

11.a

City Auditor/Budget Director

March 13, 2020

Patrick Keefe, City Council President
Revere City Hall

281 Broadway

Revere, MA 02151

RE: Free Cash Appropriation — Accrued vacation liability

Dear Councilor Keefe,

As you are aware, the City recently had several department heads retire after many years of service. Typically, when
Iongs'tanding employees retire, there is a buyout of accrued sick and vacation time. In order to satisfy these accrued
liabilities, and to ensiire that funding is such that we can satisfy payroll through the end of FY2020, I respectfully request

an amount of $94,365 appropriated from the City’s Free Cash account to cover these liabilities.

I'will be in attendance at Monday, March 16'"'s City Council meeting to answer any further questions.

Best rds,
(

/

Richatd Viscay:
City /«gﬁc!gﬂor/ Budget Director
4
Cc ijfBrian Arrigo, Mayor
John ViareHa, Hunyan Resource Director
Assunta Newton, Budget Analyst

£

(20-064 : Free Cash Appropriation - Accrued vacation liability)

Attachment: 20200313 095508

Packet Pg. 44




City of Revere

281 Broadway
Revere, MA 02151
Tel: (781) 286-8131

11.a

City Auditor/Budget Director

Richard Viscay
City Auditor/Budget Director
MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor Brian Arrigo
From: Richard Viscay
Ce: Asstinta Newton, Budget Analyst
Date:  March 13,2020 _
RE: Verification of Available Fiinds for Authorization and Transfer

The attached request asks that funds be transferred as follows:

FROM:  Certified Free Cash (01001-596000) $ 94,365
Anaifable Balapce: § 3,372477
TO: Treasurer/Collector Permanent Salaries (011451-510100) $ 94,365
Original Cerlification: § 758,948

Based on the amount available as of March 13, 2020, there are sufficient funds to support such a transfer.

(20-064 : Free Cash Appropriation - Accrued vacation liability)

Attachment: 20200313 095508

.
L
Reviewed by
For Audit Use Only:
CO# DATE ENTRIES MADE BY

Packet Pg. 45




12.a

CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

March 11, 2020

The Honorable Revere City Council
Revere City Hall

281 Broadway

Revere, MA 02151

Dear Honorable Council:

This letter accompanies proposed amendments to specific sections of the City of Revere Revised
Ordinances, Title 17, Chapter 17.08.

The amendments establish a new section to define, allow, and regulate the use of mechanical parking
systems in various zoning districts in the City.

Allowing mechanical parking systems can facilitate compliance with city ordinances that govern the
number of parking spaces required for a development project. Mechanical parking systems minimize
the area require for parking cars while maximizing the use of that space. A mechanical parking system
eliminates much of the space necessary in a conventional parking garage by allowing independent
automated retrieval of vehicles at grade level.

These amendments will conform the City’s ordinances to prospective favorable use of a mechanical
parking system and help address parking issues that are common in densely-populated communities
such as Revere. | urge your consideration and approval of the amendments.

Regards,

98

Brian M. Arrigo i
Mayor

Attachment: Mechanical Parking Systems (20-065 : Mechanical Parking Systems)

City Hall » 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051

Tel. 781-286-8111  Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org Packet Pg. 46




AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF REVERE

Section 1. Title 17, Chapter 17.08 of the Revised Revere Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by
adding a new Section 17.08.502 entitled “Mechanical Parking System” as follows: 17.08.502 Mechanical
Parking System. “Mechanical Parking System” means an automated parking system powered by electric
motors within a horizontal and vertical conveyor platform system that slides or lifts each vehicle to its
storage location and allows all vehicles to be retrieved independently and which provides system users
access to their vehicles without requiring them or others to physically move any other vehicle out of the
way of their vehicle such as tandem parking.

Section 2. Title 17, Chapter 17.28 of the Revised Revere Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by
adding a new Section 17.28.035 entitled “Mechanical Parking Systems” as follows:
17.28.035 Mechanical Parking Systems.

A. Mechanical Parking Systems shall be allowed in the RC1, RC2, PDD1, PDD2, GB, HB, TED, and IP
Districts subject to the review and approval of the Site Plan Review Committee.

B. Mechanical Parking Systems shall in all respects comply with dimensional zoning parking
requirements.

C. A Mechanical Parking System shall provide system users grade level access to their vehicles in
spaces no less than the minimum dimensions of interior parking spaces specified in Section
17.28.030.

D. In addition to the Mechanical Parking System parking spaces, the property shall also conform to
the number of required handicapped parking spaces and dimensional requirements per code at
grade.

E. All Mechanical Parking System installations shall meet all fire safety and building code
requirements for elevator systems and include safety gates, back-up vehicle access systems in
case of power failure, and shall pass installation and operational inspections and tests as
required by all applicable federal and state regulations and codes.

F. To qualify for a building permit, the Mechanical Parking System supplier and property owner
must file with the Revere Inspectional Services Department a signed Mechanical Parking System
Performance and Maintenance agreement that includes: a) a specified acceptable amount of
time for system users to access their vehicles upon activating the system; b) electronic
monitoring of the supplier to identify problems and a reasonable response time to calls
regarding system problems; c) an appropriate maintenance schedule for cleaning and servicing
the system; d) an annual inspection and testing schedule for evaluating the system, performing
needed repairs, replacing parts, and installing timely electrical, mechanical, and/or structural
upgrades; e) a procedure for temporarily relocating system vehicles in order to perform system
maintenance and repairs; f) a plan for alternative transportation for system users in the event
they are unable to access their vehicles; g) a fail-safe system that prevents passengers from
being trapped in vehicles after the driver parks the vehicle and activates the system; h) provides
a reporting system to ISD and Fire Dept. each time the system fails.

12.a

Attachment: Mechanical Parking Systems (20-065 : Mechanical Parking Systems)

Packet Pg. 47




CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

March 10, 2020

The Honorable Revere City Council
c/o Clerk’s Office

Revere City Hall

Revere, Massachusetts 02151

Re: Fats, Oils, and Grease Control and
CMOM Equipment Procurement
MassDEP CY-2020
CWSRF Planning Project No. 6652

Dear Council Members:

I am writing to request a public hearing for one new Loan Order for borrowing
under the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection’s (MassDEP’s)
Calendar Year 2020 (CY-2020) Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF). The
CWSREF was established to provide a low-cost funding mechanism to assist
municipalities in complying with federal and state water quality requirements. In this
round, the City is seeking to borrow funding for planning of the following project:

o CWSREF Planning Project No. 6652 - $800,000 for the Fats, Oils, and Grease
(FOG) Control and Capacity Management Operations and Maintenance
(CMOM) Equipment Procurement

This CWSREF loan received initial approval from MassDEP through the CY-2020
CWSREF Intended Use Plan.

As with previous CWSRF projects, in order to take advantage of these low interest loans
and potential principal forgiveness again this year, the City must complete two steps:
first — approve a Resolution expressly authorizing the Mayor to file all applications and
execute documents necessary for the loan; and second — approve Loan Orders for the
balance of this project. I have attached copies of the required Resolution and Loan
Order. The equipment and planning work associated with this new fund will assist the
City with ongoing operations and maintenance commitments required by the City’s
Consent Decree with the U.S. Department of Justice, to remedy historic violations of the
Federal Clean Water Act.

City Hall « 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051

13.a

Attachment: FOG-CMOM (20-066 : FOG/CMOM Project)

Tel. 781-286-8111 » Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org

Packet Pg. 48




Specifically, the work proposed with the $800,000 in CY-2020 CWSRF 6652 planning
funds will be utilized for two specific categories:

(1) To enhance the City’s Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Program to mitigate
sanitary sewer blockages.

(2) To procure essential equipment (a vactor truck) for the City to continue its
progress in Capacity, Management, Operation and Maintenance of the
wastewater system.

I ask that the City Council approve the Resolutions and move this Loan Order to a public
hearing at its earliest opportunity. In advance of the public hearing, I will arrange for the
City’s Water, Sewer, and Drain Superintendent and City Engineer, to provide the City
Council with details on the ongoing CMOM and FOG efforts throughout the City. This

background should assist the Council as it deliberates on this most recent funding request.

Cc:  Robert Marra Jr., Chief Administrative Officer
Richard Viscay, City Auditor
Paul Capizzi, City Solicitor
Frank Stringi, DPCD
Nicholas Rystrom, City Engineer
Don Ciaramella, Water, Sewer & Drain Superintendent
Michael Leon, Nutter, McClennen & Fish LLP
Robert Button, CDM Smith

13.a

Attachment: FOG-CMOM (20-066 : FOG/CMOM Project)

Packet Pg. 49




CITY OF REVERE
CY-2020 CWSRF PLANNING PROJECT No. 6652

LOAN ORDER

ORDERED: that $800,000 is appropriated for the purpose of financing the Fats, Oils,
and Grease (FOG) Control Program and Capacity Management Operations and
Maintenance (CMOM) Equipment Procurement, including without limitation all costs
thereof as defined in Section 1 of Chapter 29C of the General Laws, as most recently
amended by St. 1998, c. 78; that to meet this appropriation the Treasurer with the
approval of the Mayor is authorized to borrow $800,000 and issue bonds or notes
therefore under G.L. ¢.44 or any other enabling authority; that such bonds or notes shall
be general obligations of the City unless the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor
determines that they should be issued as limited obligations and may be secured by local
system revenues as defined in Section 1 of Chapter 29C, as most recently amended by
St. 1998, c. 78, that the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor is authorized to borrow
all or a portion of such amount from the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the “Trust™)
established pursuant to Chapter 29C, as most recently amended by St. 1998, c. 78; or the
Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (the “Authority”) and in connection therewith
to enter into a loan agreement and/or a security agreement with the Trust and a loan
agreement and/or financial assistance agreement with the Authority and otherwise to
contract with the Trust, the Authority, the Department of Environmental Protection or
any other federal or state entity with respect to such loan and for any federal or state aid
available for the project or for the financing thereof; that the Mayor is authorized to enter
into a project regulatory agreement with the Department of Environmental Protection, to
expend all funds available for the project and to take any other action necessary to carry
out the project.; and that the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the
Municipal Finance Oversight Board to qualify under G.L. c.44A any or all of the bonds
and to provide such information and execute such documents as the Board may require
for these purposes. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved
by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of
such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in
accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the
amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount.

13.a

Attachment: FOG-CMOM (20-066 : FOG/CMOM Project)

Packet Pg. 50




CITY OF REVERE
CY-2020 CWSRF PLANNING PROJECT No. 6652

RESOLUTION

Whereas, the City of Revere, Massachusetts (the “Applicant”), after thorough
investigation, has determined that the work activity consisting of: Fats, Oils, and Grease
(FOG) Control and Capacity Management Operations and Maintenance (CMOM)
Equipment Procurement is both in the public interest and necessary to protect the public
health, and that to undertake this activity, it is necessary to apply for assistance; and

Whereas, the Department of Environmental Protection (the “MassDEP”) and the
Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the “Trust”) of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts,
pursuant to Chapter 21 and Chapter 29C of the General Laws of the Commonwealth
("Chapter 21" and "Chapter 29C") are authorized to make loans to municipalities for the
purpose of funding planning and construction activities relative to Water Pollution
Abatement Projects; and

Whereas, the Applicant has examined the provisions of the Act, Chapter 21 and
Chapter 29C, and believes it to be in the public interest to file a loan application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Revere City Council as follows:

1. That __the Mayor is hereby authorized on behalf of the Applicant to file
applications and execute agreements for grant and/or loan assistance as well as
furnishing such information, data and documents pertaining to the applicant for a
grant(s) and/or loan(s) as may be required; and otherwise to act as the authorized
representative of the Applicant in connection with this application;

2, That the purpose of said loan(s), if awarded, shall be to fund the planning activities.

3. That if said award is made the Applicant agrees to pay those costs which constitute
the required Applicant's share of the project cost.

13.a

Attachment: FOG-CMOM (20-066 : FOG/CMOM Project)

Packet Pg. 51




CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

March 11, 2020

The Honorable Revere City Council
Revere City Hall

281 Broadway

Revere, MA 02151

Dear Honorable Council:

This letter accompanies proposed amendments to specific sections of the City of Revere Revised
Ordinances, Title 17, Chapter 17.08.

With respect to “Definitions,” a new 17.08.108 defines “Brew Pub.” An amendment to 17.08.109
redefines “Brewery/Distillery or Winery.”

With respect to the Table of Uses currently contained in our Zoning ordinance, an amendment to
Section 040 will add the use “Brew Pub” to accommodate the use in various zoning districts. A further
amendment to section 040 amends the Table of Uses with respect to “Brewery/Distillery or Winery” in
various zoning Districts.

These amendments will conform the City’s ordinances to prospective favorable uses and clarify the
areas of the city where such uses will be allowed. | urge your consideration and approval of the

changes.

Regards,

S

Brian M. Arrig
Mayor

City Hall - 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051

14.a

: "Brew Pub" Zoning)

Attachment: Brew Pubs (20-067

Tel. 781-286-8111  Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org Packet Pg. 52




AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REVERE

SECTION 1. Title 17, Chapter 17.08 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended
by adding a new Section 17.08.108 “Brew Pub” as follows: 17.08.108 Brew Pub. “Brew Pub” means an
establishment in which beer is produced and bottled for retail sale consumption on premises.

SECTION 2. Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.040 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is
hereby amended by adding a new use entitled “Brew Pub” and by making the following entries in the
Table of Uses:

RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI I[P
NO NO NO NO NO SPp Yyes NO yes yes no Yyes No yes yes yes no yes

SECTION 3. Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.040 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is
hereby amended by making the following changes for the use entitled “Brewery/Distillery or Winery”
within the Table of Uses:

RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP
NO NO N0 NO NO NO yes NO yes Yyes NnO SPp NO SPp yes yes no yes

SECTION 4. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.109 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is
hereby amended by changing the existing definition of “Brewery, Distillery or Winery” as follows:
“Brewery, Distillery or Winery” means a plant in which beer, wine or other alcoholic beverages are
produced and bottled for wholesale distribution including retail sale for consumption on-premises or
off-premises”.

14.a

: "Brew Pub" Zoning)

Attachment: Brew Pubs (20-067

Packet Pg. 53




15.a

REVERE RETIREMENT SYSTEM
281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151
Telephone (781) 286-8173 Fax (781) 286-3316

Retiremeni Board
Richard Viscay, Chair
Gennaro Cataldo
James Cullen

John J. Henry

Sean Manion

TO: Members of the Revere City Council

FROM: Richard Viscay, Chair, Revere Retirement Board .
DATE: February 28, 2020

RE: Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for Revere Retir

In accordance with retirement law (MGL c¢. 32, § 103(c)), the Retirement Board may provide a
COLA for eligible retirees equal to the Consumer Price Index for Urban Wage Earners and
Clerical Workers (CPI-W). The CPI-W has been set by the Commissioner of Social Security at
1.6% for this year,

Under the retirement law (MGL ¢. 32, § 103(1)), the Retirement Board may elect annually to pay
a COLA increase greater than the CPI-W, up to 3%. This annual consideration must be done at a
properly posted public meeting, called specifically for such consideration, and the legislative
body (in this case, the City Council) must be notified at least 30 days before such a vote.

This is to notify the City Council that at its meeting on April 29, 2020, the Revere Retirement
Board will consider and vote on whether to grant a COLA up to 3% on the first $13,000 of the
retirement allowance for eligible retirees of the system.

Attachment: RetirementBoardCOLALetter03162020 (20-068 : Retirement Board COLA Adjustment)

Packet Pg. 54




CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

March 12, 2020

The Honorable City Council
Revere City Hall
Revere, Massachusetts 02151

Dear Council Members:

Please be advised that in accordance with the provisions of Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Section
13.08.435 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, as most recently amended, I hereby request

that Spencer Contractor Corp, PO BOX 875, Salem, MA 01970, be appointed as a Licensed Drain Layer.

Please take careful notice that all drain layer licenses expire on April 1, annually, unless
sooner revoked by the Mayor and the Council.

Spencer Contractor Corp. has been advised that they will be contacted directly by the Appointment Sub-
Committee with a date and time to appear before them concerning this appointment.

Regards,
e ,g'/
A g

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

City Hall « 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051

16.a

Attachment: Spencer Contracting 2020 (20-069 : Appointment of Spencer Contracting as Licensed Drain Layer)

Tel. 781-286-8111 « Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org Packet Pg. 55




16.a

The City of REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

Water & Sewer Department
321R Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151
(781) 286-8149

DONALD P. CIARAMELLA
Superintendent

To: Brian M Arrigo, Mayor
From: Donald P. Ciaramella, Superintendant Water & Sewer Dept.
Date: March 9, 2020

RE: Drain Layer Approval

Attached please find a drain layer application Spencer Contractor Corp. I

have reviewed the company’s renewal application and I recommend acceptance of

their drain layers licenise for the City of Revere.

Donald P. Ciaramella

Attachment: Spencer Contracting 2020 (20-069 : Appointment of Spencer Contracting as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 56




March 1, 2020

To Whom It May Concern:

Spencer Contracting Corporation would like to be added to the City of Revere’s drainlayers list.

Respectfully,

Peter Holland
President
Spencer Contracting Corp.

67 Foster St. Peabody Mass. 01960
Tel. (978) 741- 8000

Spencercontracting@me.com

[ CONTRACTING CORP.

16.a

Attachment: Spencer Contracting 2020 (20-069 : Appointment of Spencer Contracting as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 57




A
ACORIMD
——

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

SPENC-1

| 16.a

DATE (Ml - .
02/29/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER 781-935-8480 CONTACT
DeSanctis Insurance Agcy, Inc. 935,
100 Unicorn Park Drive. (MG o, Exty; 101-935-8480 (AlG, No) 181-933-5645
Woburn, MA 01801 ADDR"Ess
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Employers Mutual Casualty Co 21415
INSURED S;Jencer Contracting Corp insurer g : Starstone National Insurance 25496
67 Foster Street ]
Peabody, MA 01960 INSURER C :
INSURERD :
INSURERE :
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

POLICY EXP

B TYPE OF INSURANCE A POLICY NUMBER e | BNV LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE 5 1,000,0!
| cLams-maoe | X ] ocour 6D10485 09/01/2019 |09/01/2020 | BAYASE TGRENTED s 500,0
| X | XCU Included MED EXP (Any one person) | $ 10,0
] PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,0
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,0
povicy | X | BES Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,0
OTHER: Emp Ben. s 1,000,01
A ﬂ‘romoau_e LIABILITY | SMENED SNGLELIMT |, 1,000,0/
| | ANY AUTO 6210485 09/01/201909/01/2020 | BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED l
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
¥ PROPERTY DAMAGE
| X | SRS ony NN | RORETNS s
$
A | X | uMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s 5,000,01
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 6J10485 09/01/2019 |09/01/2020 | , . -rcoaTE $ 5,000,0!
oep | X | Rerentions NONE $
PER OTH-
B W ORSERS SAMEENSATION X8Ry | &
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 710190962 09/01/2019|09/01/2020 | | -,y acciDENT 5 1,000,01
QFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA MA 1.000.0(
(Mandatory in NR) EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § 000,
If yes, describe under 1.000.0
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § ,00Y,
A |[Equipment Floater 6C10485 09/01/2019|09/01/2020 |Rent/Leas 500,0(
Deduct 1,0

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be

d if more space is required)

EVIDENCE OF COVERAGE

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

REVER-8

City of Revere

Water & Sewer Department
321R Charger St

Revere, MA 02151

Attachment: Spencer Contracting 2020 (20-069 : Appointment of Spencer Contracting as Licensed Drain Layer)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

U&\wb

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All r\ghts reserved.

Packet Pg. 58




16.a

TRAVELERS J

BOND
(License or Permit - Continuous)

Bond No. 107154863

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT WE Spencer Contracting Corp. as
Principal, and Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America , &
corporation duly incorporated under the laws of the State of Connecticut and authorized to do
business in the State of __ MASSACHUSETTS |, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto

City of Revere , as Obligee, in
the penal sum of Ten Thousand ( $10,000.00 ) Dollars,

for the payment of which we hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, executors and administrators,
jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has obtained or is about to obtain a license or permit for
Street Permit

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITIONS OF THIS OBLIGATION ARE SUCH, that if the
Principal shall faithfully comply with all applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, rules or

regulations, pertaining to the license or permit issued, then this obligation shall be null and
void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

This bond shall become effective on September 23, 2019

PROVIDED, that regardiess of the number of years this bond is in force, the Surety shall not
be liable hereunder for a larger amount, in the aggregate, than the penal sum listed above.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that the Surety may terminate its liability hereunder as to future acts

of the Principal at any time by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such termination to the
Obligee.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED this September 23, 2019

Spencer Contracting Corp.

B y - )/40?}4 (v 4 .:““““ ‘:“ ";: ;:: ”;l"&
N~ ——— k . .
4 / £& .'---—-"----f“?‘“«gipa'
S 2
S, X “ 02
Travelers Casualty and Surety Cnmpangg.ﬁmg:‘}gfog ?:,1%
: %;i'ggoam\m;%@_g
. ‘ ) Y 4 T O, o
By: SN ¢ S AN
Rebecca—Shanley - 9,,"‘;14} fhome ‘ ‘_\mﬁact
LTI L

S-2151A (4/17)

Producer Name

Attachment: Spencer Contracting 2020 (20-069 : Appointment of Spencer Contracting as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 59




CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

March 12, 2020

The Honorable City Council
Revere City Hall
Revere, Massachusetts 02151

Dear Council Members:

Please be advised that in accordance with the provisions of Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Section
13.08.435 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, as most recently amended, I hereby request
that Earthwork Industries, Inc., 6 High Street, Unit #4, Plainville, MA 02762, be appointed as a Licensed
Drain Layer.

Please take careful notice that all drain layer licenses expire on April 1, annually, unless
sooner revoked by the Mayor and the Council.

Earthwork Industries, Inc. has been advised that he will be contacted directly by the Appointment Sub-
Committee with a date and time to appear before them concerning this appointment.

Regards,

o b i

Py Y
A / =
2 /f,—--'\j‘“"“\. ({» A /7 \/f'“D
, Vg L/
Brian M. Arrigo

Mayor

City Hall » 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051

17.a

Attachment: Earthwork Industries (20-070 : Appointment of Earthwork as Licensed Drain Layer)

Tel. 781-286-8111 » Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org Packet Pg. 60




17.a

The City of REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

Water & Sewer Department
321R Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151
(781) 286-8149

DONALD P. CTARAMELLA
Superintendent

To: Brian M Arrigo, Mayor
From: Donald P. Ciaramella, Superintendant Water & Sewer Dept.
Date: March 11, 2020

RE: Drain Layer Approval

Attached please find a drain layer application renewal from Earthworks
Industries. I have reviewed the company’s references and I recommend acceptance

of their drain layers license for the City of Revere.

Donald P. Ciaramella

Attachment: Earthwork Industries (20-070 : Appointment of Earthwork as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 61




) ®
ACORD
\-——’//

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

17.a

DATE (

3/12/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Dacey Insurance Agency
631 Main Street

(N:E\) l\’\/ll-lr;:ACT Michael T. Dacey

(A o, Exty: (401) 398-8020

FAX
(A/C, No):

EbMéAR”ESS; mike@daceyinsurance.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
East Greenwich RI 02818 INSURER A : Westchester Surplus Lines Ins. Co. 10172
INSURED INSURER B : The Selective Insurance Co. of the Southeast 25658
Earthwork Industries, Inc. INSURER C : Atlantic Charter Ins. Co. 41326
Six High Street Unit #4 INSURER D :
INSURER E :
Plainville MA 02762 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
TNSR ADDLJSUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD |wvD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYY) LIMITS
[]| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE IEl OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 50,
|:| "XCU" coverage MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,
A |:| "Pollution Liability" Y Renewal of G27595765 005 04/26/20 04/26/21 | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,
POLICY IEI hRO: I:I Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG |$ 2,000,
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LTMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $ 1,000,
|:| ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) |$
B e LY SCHEDULED Y A 9105017-2 01/27/20 | 01/27/21 |BODILY INJURY (Per accident) [$
] HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
|:| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
[]|UMBRELLA LiAB [loccur EACH OCCURRENCE $ 5,000,
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE | Y Renewal of G27595777 005 04/26/20 04/26/21 | AGGREGATE $ 5,000,
DED | Dl RETENTION $ 10,000 $
'ORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY VIN starure | v
IANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE . E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
C |OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? I:I N/A MA Certificate attached
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE|$
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT |$
per Occurrence 1,000,
A | FPollution Liability Y Renewal of G27595765 005 042620 | 0426221 | Aggregate 2,000,

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
To support Drainlayer's License Bond for City of Revere, MA
NOTE: The City of Revere, MA, Water & Sewer Department is included as Additional Insured with respect to the Commercial General
Liability/Pollution Liability, Auto Liability and Umbrella Liability coverages as per written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Revere

321 Rear Charger Street

| Revere MA 02151

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORI
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Marcie 5. Pacey

Attachment: Earthwork Industries (20-070 : Appointment of Earthwork as Licensed Drain Layer)

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Packet Pg. 62




17.a

LICENSE OR PERMIT BOND
BOND NO. S-893072

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT WE,

Earthwork Industries, Inc. of
6 High St, Unit #4 Plainville ' MA 02762 as Principal, and
NGM Insurance Company _a Florida corporation with its principal
office at 4601 Touchton Rd East Ste 3400 . Jacksonville, FL 32245-6000 , as Surety,
are held and firmly bound unto

City of Revere

in the sum of Ten Thousand and 00/100 Dollars

($.10,000 ), for the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our
personal representatives, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such, that whereas the Principal has obtained, or shall obtain, a license or permit from

the Obligee for Drainlayer's Sidewalk & Street Work

at Within the City of Revere, MA for the term commencing on the __3rd __ day of
March , 2020 andendingonthe _ 3rd _ day of March , 2021

NOW, THEREFORE, if Principal shall faithfully observe and comply with all terms of the underlying license or permit,and
all Ordinances, Rules and Regulations, and any Amendments thereto, applicable to the obligation of this bond, then this
obligation shall become void and of no effect, otherwise to be and remain in full force and virtue.

The Surety may, if it shall so elect, cancel this bond by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the Obligee and the bond
shall be deemed canceled at the expiration of said period; the Surety remaining liable, however subject to all the terms,
conditions and provisions of this bond, for any act or acts covered which may have been committed by the Principal up to

the date of such cancellation.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this bond may be continued from year to year by certificate executed by the Surety hereon.
Regardless of the number of years or terms this bond remains in effect, and regardless of the number and amount of
claims that may be made, the maximum aggregate liability of the Surety is limited to the penal sum of the bond.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED on this __3rd __ day of March , 2020

Earthwork IndustriesA.

¥i
O 1f
By /

Derek T. Franklin L \

NGM Insurance Company

sy M Mcu‘/uz// Lt

Marcia S Dacey /ﬁor ney-in-Fact

Attachment: Earthwork Industries (20-070 : Appointment of Earthwork as Licensed Drain Layer)

68-QQ-0002-19

Packet Pg. 63




18.a

CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

March 11, 2020

The Honorable City Council
Revere City Hall
Revere, Massachusetts 02151

Dear Council Members:

Please be advised that in accordance with the provisions of Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Section
13.08.435 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, as most recently amended, I hereby request
that D&M Civil Inc., 30 Logbridge Rd, Bldg 100S, Suite 102, Middleton, MA 01949, be appointed as a
Licensed Drain Layer.

Please take careful notice that all drain layer licenses expire on April 1, annually, unless
sooner revoked by the Mayor and the Council.

D&M Civil Inc. has been advised that they will be contacted directly by the Appointment Sub-Committee
with a date and time to appear before them concerning this appointment.

Regards,

/
/i;'//\-:-"\ //L"ﬁ

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

Attachment: D&M Civil 2020 (20-071 : Appointment of D & M Civil Inc. as Licensed Drain Layer)

City Hall » 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051

Tel. 781-286-8111 » Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org Packet Pg. 64




18.a

The City of REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

Water & Sewer Department
321R Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151
(781) 286-8149

DONALD P. CIARAMELLA
Superintendent

To: Brian M Arrigo, Mayor
From: Donald P. Ciaramella, Superintendant Water & Sewer Dept.
Date: February 19, 2020

RE: Drain Layer Approval

Attached please find a drain layer application D & M Civil Inc. I have
reviewed the company’s renewal application and I recommend acceptance of their

drain layers license for the City of Revere.

Donald P. Ciaramella

Attachment: D&M Civil 2020 (20-071 : Appointment of D & M Civil Inc. as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 65




January 8, 2020
City of Revere
Water & Sewer Department
321 R Charger Street
Revere MA 02151
RE: Drain Layer

Mr. Donald Ciaramella

D&M Civil Inc. would like to renew our drainlayers license and remain on the certified

drainlayers list in the City of Revere. If you have any question or concerns, please contact me at

your earliest convenience.

Respectfully,

~  Treasurer
D&M Civil Inc.

18.a

Attachment: D&M Civil 2020 (20-071 : Appointment of D & M Civil Inc. as Licensed Drain Layer)

D&M Civil Inc. | 30 Logbridge Rd, Bldg 1008, Suite 102 | Middleton, Massachusetts 01949 | dm-civi.com | office: (978) 739-4414

Packet Pg. 66




18.a

,/-“‘Qﬁ D&MCIVI-01 MVERTENTES
ALORLD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I i

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A GONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain palicies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

proDUCER License # 1780862 - gonTacT Helene Palmer
HUB [nternational New England | PHONE T T TEAax T .
222 Milliken Boulevard “EAI{:AIT.D Ext): S . | {AIC, No): _ -
Fall River, MA 02721 | Abbress: helene.palmer@hubinternational.com , -
e INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE o . _NAIC#
N e __| wsurer a:Charter Oak Fire Insurance Company 25615
INSURED _ | insurer 8: The Travelers Indemnity Company 25658
D & M Civil, Inc. | Insurer ¢ : Travelers Property Casualty Company of America 25674
30 Log Bridge Road : - e e I
Building 100S | nsurer p : The Travelers Indemnity Company of Connecticut 25682 N
Middleton, MA 01949 LinsuRer € : Berkley Assurance Company 139462
| INSURER F : i
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

R TYPE OF INSURANCE ApDriSUBR] POLICY NUMBER LimSRe ere, | FoLevEre | LMITS
A X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | ! | EACH OCCURRENCE B 71,990,099
| | CLAMSMADE | X | occur || CO7TN248016 | 61202019 6/20/2020 | BRYGREIORENTED 1 30 00
I e I ‘ : | = ‘ [ MED EXP (Any one person) . $ e 5’000
5 R T | o | | PERSONAL & ADVINJURY __ § 1,000,000
| GENUAGGREGATE LMIT APPLIESPER | | | | || GENERAL AGGRE( 's __ 2000,000
eoucy | X[BR% | e | | f ' | PRODUCTS-comPioPAGG | s 2,000,000
. | OTHER. ‘ : ‘ | ‘ 8
B AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY , :' i | Eaacudeny e M I3 _ 1,000,000
- X | ANY AUTO o || 8107N244736 | 6/20/2019 | 6/20/2020 jgog@;m@&(ggggfson; s
| RUfcSomy || RGWEQUEC |  BODILY INJURY (Per acoden) § )
Vs ony | NOMRWNES { | | (PRAG e AMACE .
)
C X uwereeaime X loccur | | _eacHoccurmence s 5,000,000
‘ | EXCESS LIAB | | CLAIMS-MADE | ECUP7N258550 | 6/20/2019 ‘ 6/20/2020 }_A_GQBEGATE o s 5,000,90(:)

[peo | X | retentions 10,000 ; 4 |

D |WORKERS COMPENSATION
| AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

|
|
[ X TPER [ OTH-
(2N I STATUTE | 1 ER.

| J | Rl
|ANY PROPRIETOR/IPARTNER/EXECUTIVE wX/'Nﬂ{ | [UB90S5X41A | 8/31/2019 | 6/20/2020 | EACH ACCIDENT s
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? N| [NLA : ! \ o — *’“ 1.000.000
UMancaion i il ] 1 f : (EL DISEASE -EAEMPLOYEE s PPB5HY
{1 yes, describe undi f
géscglpﬂbﬁ'E;chpemﬂous belcw v | E.L DISEASE - POLICY LitIT | § 1,000,000
E [Pollution Liability | | |PCAB-5011971-0220 | 2/1/2020 | 2/1/2021 Each Claim / Agg. ! 1,000,000

| | i | \

| \ ! i | o |

L | | N

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is r_chuircd) . X
City of Revere is an additional insured on the general liability policy as respects to operations of the named insured when required by executed contract prior
to the loss/claim.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

City of Revere ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
281 Broadway

Revere, MA 02151

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
a
'
I
i £ /

ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Attachment: D&M Civil 2020 (20-071 : Appointment of D & M Civil Inc. as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 67




18.a

PN
TRAVELERSJ

BOND

(License or Permit - Definite Term)

Bond No. 107204606

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT WE, D & M Civil Inc. , as
Principal, and Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America , a corporation duly incorporated under
the laws of the State of Connecticut and authorized to do business in the state of Massachusetts ,
as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto city of Revere :
as Obligee, in the penal sum of Five Thousand Dollars and xx /100 (__ ss00000 )

Dollars, for the payment of which we hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, executors and administrators,
jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has obtained or is about to obtain a license or permit for

Drain Layer License

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITIONS OF THIS OBLIGATION ARE SUCH, that if the Principal
shall faithfully comply with all applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, rules or regulations, pertaining to
the license or permit issued, then this obligation shall be null and void; otherwise to remain in full
force and effect.

This bond is for a definite term beginning January 13, 2020 , and ending January 13, 2021 , and
may be continued at the option of the Surety by Continuation Certificate.

PROVIDED, that regardless of the number of years this bond is in force, the Surety shall not be liable
hereunder for a larger amount, in the aggregate, than the penal sum listed above.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that the Surety may terminate its liability hereunder as to future acts of the
Principal at any time by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such termination to the Obligee.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED this January 13, 2020

D&MW
{

Principal
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
M“nacomo—/ - Attorney-in-Fact

S-2151B (6/10)

Attachment: D&M Civil 2020 (20-071 : Appointment of D & M Civil Inc. as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 68




18.a

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company

AR
TRAVELERSJ St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St.
Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut (herein collectively called the
"Companies"), and that the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint Michael J. Bonacorso of Woburn

Massachusetts , their true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact to sign, execute, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds, recognizances,
conditional undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof on behalf of the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the
fidelity of persons, guaranteeing the performance of contracts and executing or guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or permitted in any
actions or proceedings allowed by law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed, and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed, this 3rd day of February,
2017.

State of Connecticut it N ’
By: o /«za’.’/':u/j/
City of Hartford ss. Robert L. Raney, Sefifor Vice President

On this the 3rd day of February, 2017, before me personally appeared Robert L. Raney, who acknowledged himself to be the Senior Vice President of
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, and
that he, as such, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations
by himself as a duly authorized officer.

In Witness Whereof, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.
Monee ¢ LTwawttk

My Commission expires the 30th day of June, 2021
Marie C. Tetreault, Notary Public

This Power of Attorney is granted under and by the authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Boards of Directors of Travelers Casualty and
Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, which resolutions are now in
full force and effect, reading as follows:

RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice President, any
Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant Secretary may appoint Attorneys-in-Fact and
Agents to act for and on behalf of the Company and may give such appointee such authority as his or her certificate of authority may prescribe to sign with
the Company's name and seal with the Company's seal bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and other writings obligatory in the nature of a
bond, recognizance, or conditional undertaking, and any of said officers or the Board of Directors at any time may remove any such appointee and revoke
the power given him or her; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President or any Vice
President may delegate all or any part of the foregoing authority to one or more officers or employees of this Company, provided that each such delegation
is in writing and a copy thereof is filed in the office of the Secretary; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any bond, recognizance, contract of indemnity, or writing obligatory in the nature of a bond, recognizance, or conditional
undertaking shall be valid and binding upon the Company when (a) signed by the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior
Vice President or any Vice President, any Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant
Secretary and duly attested and sealed with the Company's seal by a Secretary or Assistant Secretary; or (b) duly executed (under seal, if required) by
one or more Attorneys-in-Fact and Agents pursuant to the power prescribed in his or her certificate or their certificates of authority or by one or more
Company officers pursuant to a written delegation of authority; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the signature of each of the following officers: President, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice
President, any Assistant Vice President, any Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power
of Attorney or to any certificate relating thereto appointing Resident Vice Presidents, Resident Assistant Secretaries or Attorneys-in-Fact for purposes only
of executing and attesting bonds and undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and any such Power of Attorney or certificate bearing
such facsimile signature or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company and any such power so executed and certified by such facsimile
signature and facsimile seal shall be valid and binding on the Company in the future with respect to any bond or understanding to which it is attached.

I, Kevin E. Hughes, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary of Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety
Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Power of
Attorney executed by said Companies, which remains in full force and effect.

Attachment: D&M Civil 2020 (20-071 : Appointment of D & M Civil Inc. as Licensed Drain Layer)

Dated this 10th day of December , 2019

b o & [t

 Kevin E. Hughes, AssiStant Secretary

To verify the authenticity of this Power of Attorney, please call us at 1-800-421-3880.
Please refer to the above-named Attorney-in-Fact and the details of the bond to which the power is attached.

Packet Pg. 69




CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

March 11, 2020

The Honorable City Council
Revere City Hall
Revere, Massachusetts 02151

Dear Council Members:

Please be advised that in accordance with the provisions of Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Section
13.08.435 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, as most recently amended, I hereby request

that McGrath Enterprises, 28 Oakville Street, Lynn, MA 01905, be appointed as a Licensed Drain Layer.

Please take careful notice that all drain layer licenses expire on April 1, annually, unless
sooner revoked by the Mayor and the Council.

McGrath Enterprises has been advised that they will be contacted directly by the Appointment Sub-
Committee with a date and time to appear before them concerning this appointment.

Regards,
&
ey d
e /1 X //,z: D

; o P
//_W)M\ / Pi® /‘__’_‘,,/
P e )

L Hr.

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

City Hall - 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051

19.a

Attachment: McGrath 2020 (20-072 : Appointment of McGrath Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer)

Tel. 781-286-8111 « Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org Packet Pg. 70




The City of REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

Water & Sewer Department
321R Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151
(781) 286-8149

DONALD P. CTARAMELLA
Superintendent

To: Brian M Arrigo, Mayor
From: Donald P. Ciaramella, Superintendant Water & Sewer Dept.
Date: March 2, 2019

RE: Drain Layer Approval

Attached please find a drain layer application renewal from McGrath
Enterprises. I have reviewed the company’s references and I recommend

acceptance of their draig layers/license for the City of Revere.

onald P. Ciaramella

19.a

Attachment: McGrath 2020 (20-072 : Appointment of McGrath Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 71




McGrath Enterprises

28 Oakuville St.

Lynn, Ma 01905

*781-598-2727
mcgrathenterprises2727@gmail.com

2/25/2020

This Letter is to Request that McGrath Enterprises be added to the City of
Revere’s Drain Layer’s List.

Thank you,

James Connors

19.a

Attachment: McGrath 2020 (20-072 : Appointment of McGrath Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 72




POCOODOED

T~ T e S e e S e T e e T e

<zbluirlalc IIZHInnlc ol bzimineG

Lnsalalrzipil tno nizlolil

Qzioizio b NIn mioir o)

I S

o

S5OSO SANASSSeS

=
©
o))

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

« OIHE O0F

A\ 4
Western Surety Company

ALRERICTAZS OLDEST  BOHDLINC

EAMOLNINED ;'.;.-..T.....un:-_.-_..u.;u.\lﬂl
k

CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE

Western Surety Company hereby continues in force Bond No. 63102444 briefly

described as _DRAINLAYER CITY QF REVERE

Hzandoin i P e e e OO0

<Himzcq

for MCGRATH ENTERPRISES INC

SOOI

, as Principal, (8
in the sum of $ TEN THOUSAND AND NO/100 Dollars, for the term beginning ;
March 03 , —2020 _, and ending March 03 , —2021 , subject to all

Sloliimziolii

the covenants and conditions of the original bond referred to above.

This continuation is issued upon the express condition that the liability of Western Surety Company

“ViED Q= RrTD

under said Bond and this and all continuations thereof shall not be cumulative and shall in no event exceed

A9 moeliro

the total sum above written.

oz -oizow

Dated this___15th  day of _January , 2020

 WESTERN-SURETY COMPANY

v [ AT ]

Paul T. Bruflat, Vice President

Attachment: McGrath 2020 (20-072 : Appointment of McGrath Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer)

SO SO SOOOaOSANNESOONSOA (H ni=/Zib)3x/00)

THIS "Continuation Certificate" MUST BE FILED WITH THE ABOVE BOND.

SISO OIOA

Form 90-A-8-2012

PEORERODERGOEEME | WIEISITE RN IS URET Y cloiMiprainiy’ -/ OINETI0F ATNTERIIcTARIST oL olels v f BlolKiDliiN‘C. C oM P ANIES

Packet Pg. 73




19.a

ey I DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
" F 05/06/19
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
e
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
1f SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lisu of such endorsement(s).
PRODUCER AN T
Benevento Insurance Agency Inc PHONE £xy; 781-539-3411 [ TA%G, No): _781-581-7200
497 Humphrey Street E-MAIL
Swampscott, MA 01907 ADDRESS: —
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 5
INSURER A: Arbella Protection %
INSURED INSURER B: Travelers Insurance Co. -
McGrath Enterprises, Inc INSURER C : '%
James Connors _ =
28 Oakville Street NSURERD . o
Lynn, MA 01905 INSURER E : 3
INSURERF : %)
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: %
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD ©
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS —
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECTTO ALL THE TERMS, %
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. "
e TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD ww? POLICY NUMBER ﬁﬁ}'é%% (m%%% LIMITS b
S| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CACH OCCURRENGE s 1,000,000 =
: o
CLAIMS-MADE D OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | § 100,000 &
L MED EXP (Any one person) | § 5000 €
Al | 8500065785 05/12119 05/12/20 | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1,000,000 E:J
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 2,000,000| ©
POLICY Ségf Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000 6
OTHER: s §
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY & CREREDENGLELMT g —
: ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | S 1,000,000 °
A ownen v [X| ainea=0 1020055308 05/18/19 | 05/18/20 |BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $ S
| HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE S =
| | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident) £
s =
o
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s o
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE S <
DED | | RETENTIONS 3 ~
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER QTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY IRt ERure | |25 S
RO 7
B | R ees exoLUDEDr L[N 7PJUB-OF71572-6-19 05131e | 05320 |ELEACHACCIDEN g 500,000 o
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] § 500,000 —
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OFPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 500,000 8
o
I3V
=
©
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) (O]
(&)
Excavation s
XCU Coverage is included =
c
)
€
e
[3)
©
=
<

CANCELLATION

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

City of Revere ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Revere, MA
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
I BRYAN BENEVENTO

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

|
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved

Packet Pg. 74




CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

March 11, 2020

The Honorable City Council
Revere City Hall
Revere, Massachusetts 02151

Dear Council Members:

Please be advised that in accordance with the provisions of Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Section
13.08.435 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, as most recently amended, I hereby request
that Super Service Today, 4 Jewel Drive, Unit 6, Wilmington, MA 01887, be appointed as a Licensed
Drain Layer.

Please take careful notice that all drain layer licenses expire on April 1, annually, unless
sooner revoked by the Mayor and the Council.

Mr. Tim White has been advised that they will be contacted directly by the Appointment Sub-Committee
with a date and time to appear before them concerning this appointment.

Regards,
e Y
y /«;ji/f\ // .
v }f: /"""-_F““\\ [‘_',/'— (./”"";.":/‘ g
il ! /#
Brian M. Arrigo N
Mayor

City Hall 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051

20.a

Attachment: Super Service Drain Layer 2020 (20-073 : Appointment Super Service Today as Licensed Drain Layer)

Tel. 781-286-8111 « Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org Packet Pg. 75




The City of REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

Water & Sewer Department
321R Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151
(781) 286-8149

DONALD P. CTIARAMELLA
Superintendent

To: Brian M Arrigo, Mayor
From: Donald P. Ciaramella, Superintendant Water & Sewer Dept.
Date: March 4, 2020

RE: Drain Layer Approval

Attached please find a drain layer application renewal from Super Service
Today, Inc. I have reviewed the company’s references and I recommend

acceptance of their drain Jayers license for the City of Revere.

Donald P. Ciaramella

20.a

Attachment: Super Service Drain Layer 2020 (20-073 : Appointment Super Service Today as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 76




Super Service Today, Inc.
4 Jewel Drive, Unit 6
Wilmington, MA 01887
(781) 568-9075
Corporate Lic. #4124 / Master Plumber Lic. #13221

TO: City of Revere Water & Sewer Dépt. 02/04/2020
321R Charger Street
Revere, MA 02151

RE: Drainlayer’s License

Greetings,

This is a letter to formally request to be added to your Drainlayer’s List.

We are a reputable company performing sewer repairs and water service relays in the
surrounding towns and cities.

Please contact me if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

Tim White, President
Mobile: (781) 330-3468
Email: tim.superservice@gmail.com

20.a

Attachment: Super Service Drain Layer 2020 (20-073 : Appointment Super Service Today as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 77




N
ACORD
—e—

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

20.a

SUPERSE-01 KEAJE1
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

2/25/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

prRODUCER License # 0C41366

E-COMP, A Division of Granite Insurance Brokers
6600 Koll Center Parkway #100
Pleasanton, CA 94566

GONTACT Jesse Keast
FHONE  Ext): (888) 493-2667

FAX
(AIC, No):

EMAL .. jkeast@goecomp.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INsURER A : Travelers Indemnity Company of Connecticut  |25682
INSURED INSURER B :
Super Service Today, Inc. INSURER C :
PO Box 80166 INSURER D :
Stoneham, MA 02180
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL|SUBR

POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-WMADE l:] OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $
[ MED EXP (Any one person) $
. PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE S
poLICY RO Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §
OTHER: S
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C(E %“Q?é%'iﬁt? INGLE LIMIT S
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Perperson) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED -
AUTOS ONLY AU BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
HIRED NON OWN D PROPERTY DAMAGE
L1 AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) $
S
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
DED 1 ] RETENTION $ s
A |WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY P i TR0 X | STATUTE ‘ ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE UBSM337800 4/9/2020 4 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 5 500,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED N/A 500.000
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ '
If yes, describe under 500,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § '

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Revere
321R Charger Street
Revere, MA 02151

|

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
)

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

Attachment: Super Service Drain Layer 2020 (20-073 : Appointment Super Service Today as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 78




SUPESER-01
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

20.a

WALKA1
DATE (MMDDIYYYY) |
2/3/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CE
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFF

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

RTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
ORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate hoider in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SLIRROGATION IS WAIVFD; subject to the terms and conditions of the nolicy, certain policies may require an endarsement. A statement on

PRODUCER §ONTACT
295 Wain Street. ¢ orvices: LLC W, x0: (781) 933-3100 [72% ey (781) 933-9048
Woburn, MA 01801 Sl <o insurance.services@salemfive.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
iNnsurer A: NGM Insurance Co 14788
INSURED INSURER B :
Super Service Today, Inc. INSURER C :
4 Jews! Dr.,, Unit #s INSURER D :
Wilmington, MA 01887
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID GLAIMS.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED 10 1HE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FUR |HE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NQTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

R TYPE OF INSURANCE ‘,‘&%ﬁlﬁb’%‘ POLICY NUMBER (DO Y] | DY) LIMITS
A | ¥ | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,080,00¢
CLAIMS-MADE | X | OCCUR MPT3486C 10/13/2019 | 10/13/2020 | BAMAGEIORENTED o s
I MED EXP (Any one person) $ 1 0,00¢
- PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
EN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: : GENERAL AGGREGATE B 3,000,000
PoLICY ESF Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 3,000,000
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ENEREDENCLELMT |
ANY AUTO BODILY iNJURY (Per person) | §
™ OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accldent) | §
HIRED ON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
AUTOS ONLY HUTOSVX)%LY (Per accident) $
$
UUMBRELLA LIAB DCCUR EAGH OCGURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE A GREGATE s
DED ‘ ' RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSAT|ON PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Vi STATUTE | ’ ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE [ | E.L. EACH ACCIDENT g
GEFICER/MEMBER EXCLUGED? i IiMA
andatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space |5 required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLIC

City of Revere ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
321R Charger Sireet

Attachment: Super Service Drain Layer 2020 (20-073 : Appointment Super Service Today as Licensed Drain Layer)

|ES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Revere, MA 02151
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

] )ﬁ B

ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Packet Pg. 79




20.a

KEAJE1

SUPERSE-01
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

e
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 21312020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

e amvna P o i

:ACT BETWEEN THE iSSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER AND THE ( CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATNELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pohcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provusmns or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may requirs an endorsement. A statementon
this certificate does not confer rlghts to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).
PRODUCER License # 0C41366 CDNTACT Jesse Keast
2 P. A Divisinn of Granlie ingurance Brokers _H _______ FAX
6600 Kol C:r:;ér!Parkwai' iog "ouranse Brokers [A1. o, Exy; (8883) 453-2667 (G, No:
Pleasanton, CA 94566 B o, jkeast@goecomp.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Travelers Indemnity Company of Connecticut [25682
INSURED INSURER B :
Super Service Today, Inc. INSURER C :
PO Box B0166 INSURER D :
Stoneham, MA 02180
INSURERE :
meteen .
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

‘EXCLUSIONG AND CGNDITIONS GF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHCWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
IR TYPE OF INSURANCE o POLICY NUMBER BON YY) | AN LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE §
DAMAGE TO RENTED
l CLAIMS-MADE I:I OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) 3
MED EXP {Any one parson) §
PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | §
EN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
POLICY RS Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §
OTHER: 4
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY GOMBINED SINGLELMIT | ¢
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per accldent) | $
PROPERTY DAMAGE
A{JTEOS ONLY | | N 08 W'NT_? {Pcr accident) $
| s
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED I [ RETENTION § $
PER OTH-
A THoeRs SRRt o s P Be | 198
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE UBSM337800 4/9/2019 /912020 | &\ £ AcciDENT $ 500,000
FFICER/IMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A 500.000
andatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § ’
If yes, describe under 500,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § '

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Revere
321R Charger Street
Revere, MA 02151

Attachment: Super Service Drain Layer 2020 (20-073 : Appointment Super Service Today as Licensed Drain Layer)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

|
ACORD 25 (2016/03)

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

Packet Pg. 80




LICENSE OR PERMIT BOND

BOND NO. S-891157

20.a

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT WE,
Super Setvice Today, Inc.

of
4 Jewel Drive Wilmington MA 01887 _as Principal, and
NGM Insurance Company . a Florida corporation with its principal
office at 4601 Touchton Rd East Ste 3400 Jacksonville, FL 32245-6000 , @s Surety,
are held and firmly bound unto '
City of Revere
in the sum of Ten Thousand and 00/100 Dollars
($.10,000 ), for the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our

personal representatives, successors and assigns, Jjointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such, that whereas the Principal has obtained, or shall obtain, a license or permit from
the Obligee for A $10,000 Street and Sidewalk Bond.

at Multiple streets in Revere, MA for the term commencing on the __4th__ day of
February ,_2020 andendingonthe __ 4th _ dayof February , 2021

NOW, THEREFORE, if Principal shall faithfully observe and comply with all terms of the underlying license or permit,and
all Ordinances, Rules and Regulations, and any Amendments thereto, applicable to the obligation of this bond then this
obligation shall become vold and of no effect, otherwise to be and remain in full force and virtue.

The Surety may, if it shall so elect, cancel this bond by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the Obligee and the bond
shall be deemed canceled at the expiration of said period; the Surety remaining llable, however subject to all the terms,
conditions and provisions of this bond, for any act or acts covered which may have been committed by the Principal up to
the date of such cancellation,

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this bond may be continued from year to year by certificate executed by the Surety hereon.
Regardless of the number of years or terms this bond remains in effect, and regardless of the number and amount of
claims that may be made, the maximum aggregate liability of the Surety is limited to the penal sum of the bond.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED on this __4th _ day of February , 2020

Super Service Taday, Inc.

By

NGM Insurance Company

o Mgl )

Nancy G rdano-Ramos '\ Attorney-in- “Fact

68-QQ-0002-19

Attachment: Super Service Drain Layer 2020 (20-073 : Appointment Super Service Today as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 81




21l.a

CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

March 11, 2020

The Honorable City Council
Revere City Hall
Revere, Massachusetts 02151

Dear Council Members:

Please be advised that in accordance with the provisions of Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Section
13.08.435 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, as most recently amended, I hereby request
that Raffaele Construction Corp, PO BOX 436, Swampscott, MA 01907, be appointed as a Licensed
Drain Layer.

Please take careful notice that all drain layer licenses expire on April 1, annually, unless
sooner revoked by the Mayor and the Council.

Raffaele Construction Corp. has been advised that they will be contacted directly by the Appointment
Sub-Committee with a date and time to appear before them concerning this appointment.

Regards,
4
ey V4 S
-
P \ S » / S /“'L p
P I ol 73
o L

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

Attachment: Raffaele Construction 2020 (20-074 : Appointment of Raffaele Construction as Licensed Drain Layer)

City Hall - 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051

Tel. 781-286-8111 « Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org Packet Pg. 82




The City of REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

Water & Sewer Department
321R Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151
(781) 286-8149

DONALD P. CTARAMELLA
Superintendent

To: Brian M Arrigo, Mayor
From: Donald P. Ciaramella, Superintendant Water & Sewer Dept.
Date: February 25, 2019

RE: Drain Layer Approval

Attached please find a drain layer application renewal from Raffaele
Construction Corp. I have reviewed the company’s references and I recommend

acceptance of their drai layers license for the City of Revere.

Donald P. Ciaramella

21l.a

Attachment: Raffaele Construction 2020 (20-074 : Appointment of Raffaele Construction as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 83




February 21, 2020

To Whom it May Concern:

Raffaele Construction is requesting to be added to the City’s Drain Layer List. Please feel free to contact

the office if you have any questions.

Regards,
AAAL C7<Z¢/
Ann Lee

Office Administrator

Raffaele Construction Corp
PO Box 436
Swampscott, MA 01907
Telephone: 781-598-5989

) / ;//// Jz Lor

y

21l.a

Attachment: Raffaele Construction 2020 (20-074 : Appointment of Raffaele Construction as Licensed Drain Layer)

@ 4 '777/17/ o

Packet Pg. 84




| 21l.a

T e e T T i e e

POOREROCROROERE WESTERN SURETY COMPANY .« ONE OF A HERICA’S OLDEST BONDINC CoOMPANIES

AV 4
Western Surety Company

CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE

DOCCeoORRER

T T e e ST e R e e e e T Y

Western Surety Company hereby continues in force Bond No. 43362656 briefly

described as _DRAIN TAYER CITY OF REVERE

3
¥
3
3
fi
[
[
Q
Q
3
g
0
]
“
d
fi
o
fi
fe
@
2
@
@
fi
(]
3
Q
@
f
@
g
@
tv
@
(2
wi
3
S
T
E
R

for RAFFAEL, CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

<dmpncCH [ERmammE

, as Principal,

: <ZD>TVEOO <-4AmDCOH

in the sum of $ TEN THOUSAND AND NO/100 Dollars, for the term beginning

+ <ZD>TEKOO

March 17 , —2020 " and ending March 17 , —2021 | subject to all

TO mzo
mo mzo

the covenants and conditions of the original bond referred to above.

©->0-amIp

This continuation is issued upon the express condition that the liability of Western Surety Company

“»+>20-nmID

under said Bond and this and all continuations thereof shall not be cumulative and shall in no event exceed

“omoro
“umoro

the total sum above written.

Dated this___ 5th  dayof _February  _ 2020 .

PjtI00 @Oz-DzZow

WESTERN URETY COMPANY

Paul T. quﬂat Vice President

2505. pw'ﬂﬁm

Attachment: Raffaele Construction 2020 (20-074 : Appointment of Raffaele Construction as Licensed Drain Layer)

THIS "Continuation Certificate" MUST BE FILED WITH THE ABOVE BOND.

Form 90-A-8-2012

i’ g s e =
| o000 S00aSSEGEOO0S0SSA00S88858® »n-2o800 oz-ozoo

C T T e

Ep‘“u“;inh..-\.ie_‘;u_-;;.._-cc_-_“‘;ﬁg_-g;\-.;

RSO RRERES

Packet Pg. 85




T e e

T m R n e

=

DO LLEEoEE

. <Z>TEOO <AmnCH -

wda-aAmID mO mzo

“nmoro

OO NOHN IS

COMPANIES

A HERICA’S

BONDINGC

OLDEST

O F

WESTERMN SURETY COMPANY .+ ONE

PR LERE

oS OS0000000GEGOOOOOSONOOSS8988® »n-Z>8I00 OzZ-9zZoo

|

\V 4
Western Surety Company

CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE

43197333 briefly

Western Surety Company hereby continues in force Bond No.

described as _STREET OPENING CITY OF REVERE

dnmanni DO PO DOORO0ET

for RAFFAEL, CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

, as Principal,

¢ <ZDTVEOO <AmDCH

in the sum of $ _TEN THOUSAND AND NO/100 Dollars, for the term beginning

_ = February 26 , _2020 , and ending

the covenants and conditions of the original bond referred to above.

February 26 |, 2021 | subject to all

m"Oo mzo

©»+>O0=AMID

This continuation is issued upon the express condition that the liability of Western Surety Company

under said Bond and this and all continuations thereof shall not be cumulative and shall in no event exceed

“omoro

the total sum above written.

©0z-vzow

2020

Dated this day of _February ,

z00

WESTERN URETY COMPANY

w CRICEI T
Ales ’
.. 323%“ ¥

&

Paul T. Bru}fat Vice President

Attachment: Raffaele Construction 2020 (20-074 : Appointment of Raffaele Construction as Licensed Drain Layer)

THIS "Continuation Certificate” MUST BE FILED WITH THE ABOVE BOND.

Form 90-A-8-2012

B | So00500000005550006000055S0S8a8S8S » - — = - 1

_

ENEEONY

COMPANIES

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY . ONE OF A MERICA’S OLDEST BONDINC

Packet Pg. 86




P
ACORD
——

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

21l.a

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
10/09/19

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

City of Revere
281 Broadway
Revere, MA 02151

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

PRODUCER ﬁg’ﬂg\ﬂ Ingrid %\
Benevento Insurance Agency Inc PHONE  Exy: 781-599-3411 IR No): 781-581-7200 >
E-MAIL
497 Humphrey Street ADDRlESS: 0
Swampscott, MA 01907 c
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # =
INSURER A: Arbella Protection 5
INSURED INSURERB: Commerce Insurance Company S
Raffaele Construction Inc. INSURER ¢ : Arbella Indemnity 8
Gerry Raffael : c
INSURER D : Nautilus
PO Box 436 8
Swampscott, MA 01907 INSURER E : 3
INSURER F : "
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 2
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD (@)
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS *3
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 5
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. =
L’ DDLEUBR 3 n
IEng TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD [wvD POLICY NUMBER &ﬂkﬁ%ﬁ%@v) (W%%% LIMITS c
< | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 8
DAMAGE TO RENTED
I CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | § 100,000 ©
X completed ops MED EXP (Any one person) 3 5,000 %
— —
A | X]| xcu Y | Y | 8500045245 10/24/19 10/24/20 | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000 ‘5
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000 E
X| roLicy S’Eé’f Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000 ©
= —
OTHER: 8 S
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY GOMBINED SINGLELIMIT 1 g 1,000,000 £
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | § 'E
B SRR v SDHEDUED Y | Y | BGLJMS 111719 | 11/7/20 |BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | § o
S< | HIRED S<| NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE ) a
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) <
$ ..
>< | UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 5,000,000 E
A EXCESS LIAB cLAaMs-MADE| Y | Y | 4600066433 10/24/19 10/24/20 | AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000 g
DED | l RETENTIONS 10,000 s S
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN X[ Shure | [ 87 IS
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 500,000
C |OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A| Y | 4220059433 01 10/24/19 | 10/24/20 - —
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § 500,000
If yes, describe under c
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 500,000] ©
©
=]
=
n
c
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 8
Certificate holder is additional insured o
Q
@
=
]
x
i
c
()
e
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION g
©
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE E

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Bryan Benevento

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Packet Pg. 87




CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

March 11, 2020

The Honorable City Council
Revere City Hall
Revere, Massachusetts 02151

Dear Council Members:

Please be advised that in accordance with the provisions of Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Section
13.08.435 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, as most recently amended, I hereby request

that Procopio Enterprises, 220 Broadway, Lynnfield, MA 01940, be appointed as a Licensed Drain Layer.

Please take careful notice that all drain layer licenses expire on April 1, annually, unless
sooner revoked by the Mayor and the Council.

Mr. Kevin Procopio has been advised that he will be contacted directly by the Appointment Sub-
Committee with a date and time to appear before them concerning this appointment.

Regards,
i 3
./’/ 3 \\ ya {/ 3

4 oy
{ ¥

& 2 ra)

Brian M. Arrigo -
Mayor

City Hall « 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051

22.a

Attachment: Procopio 2020 (20-075 : Appointment of Procopio Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer)

Tel. 781-286-8111 « Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org Packet Pg. 88




The City of REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS

Water & Sewer Department
321R Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151
(781) 286-8149

DONALD P. CTARAMELLA
Superintendent

To: Brian M Arrigo, Mayor
From: Donald P. Ciaramella, Superintendant Water & Sewer Dept.
Date: February 28, 2019

RE: Drain Layer Approval

Attached please find a drain layer application renewal from Procopio
Enterprises Inc. I hav:fviewed the company’s references and I recommend

acceptance of their drain lagers license for the City of Revere.

!

Donald P. Ciaramella

22.a

Attachment: Procopio 2020 (20-075 : Appointment of Procopio Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 89




;}J.

»THE

{PROCOPIO
COMPANIES

Date: February 5, 2020

To:  The City of Revere
Engineering Department
281 Broadway
Revere, MA 02151

| hereby request that Procopio Enterprises, Inc. be added to the city’s drain layer list.

Thank you,

T, e

Kevin Rrocopio
President

/Z/ 7‘/%’ g x # /"Q@ (/‘/0/,17//’5'/}”%[/711?7_

22.a

Attachment: Procopio 2020 (20-075 : Appointment of Procopio Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer)

» ' e g
// et 1]/« ﬂ?} [’L(}/ﬂ/ 0 LomAn (4. (

Developers & Builders Since 1950 | Commercial - Residential - Heavy Civil - General

Contracting

220 Broadway Ste 302, Lynnfield, MA 01940 | Tel: (781) 233-3190 | Fax: (781) 233-3481 |
WWW. procopiocompanies.com

Packet Pg. 90




T PN v it e o am s e

22.a

Client#: 103497 PROCOENT -
['DATE {MMIDONYYYY)

ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE | 121812019

THI8 CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFIGATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATEHOLDER. =~ R

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder s an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provislone or be endorsed,
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the pollcy, certaln pollcles may require an endorsement, A statement on
this certlificats does not confer any rights to the certiflcats holder In lau of such endorsementy(s).

PRODUCER NSULEST Pamela Anderson
Starkweather & Shapley (WW) (R 508-606-0604 [ 748 noy; 401-431-8633 |
Insurance Corp. of MA ng;ﬁhndemon@imwhemcﬁm'
PO Box 649 T INSUI:!ER(BJA.FEORDING COVERAGE T ,EM_N-AE;“
Providence, m 02901-0649 INSURER A : Employers Mutual Insurance Company ) 121416
INSURED N
Procoplo Enterprises Inc, ::::::: : -
dba The Procopio Companles IBRER D < = B
220 Broadway, Sulte 302 i SR S
Lynnfield, MA 01840 (o
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER; REVISION NUMBER: T

G| TwEoRwsvewce RN o e | oA [ e | wwrs
A | X| COMMERCAGENERALLIBITY |- |  |BDE754420 12/28/2019|12/28/2020 eAch occurrence ['31,000.000
_ | camsmaoe [ X] accun PR GRRER . [5600,000
: &@5@2{1@_@@&_ ,"_"Q,@.*;p,_m_
N . i PERSONALR ADVINURY _| $1,000,000
'GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: ] GENERAL AGGREGATE _ -£2,000,000
_‘_Ipoucvmﬁgg [)ch  PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | 52,000,000
| omHir: : ! , B ' ,
A | AuTONQBILE LIABILITY ; 525764420 12/28/201912/28/2020 (OMEIED SINGLE LT §1,000,000.
ANYAUTO | BODILY INJURY (Per porson) | §
| Py [X| §cHepueD | BOOLY NLURY (Porerokiony [
X W Rowy X[ MONOmED | T3 ._
| | s
A jj-umamuw [X.] occur ‘ | 6B5754420 12/28/2019 12/28/2020) EAcH ooouRRENGE 55,000,000
EXCESS LiAB [ cLams-mape | ‘ AGGREGATE 56,000,000
peo | X! reventions10,000 - L ( o N "“‘"om"h'"‘h**"
N N e e T —
AN PROPRIETORMARTH EREXECUTIVE T €.L. EACH ACCIDENT 34,000,
?ﬁﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁ? i E]NM ' E.L DISEASE - A EMPLOYEE| 39,000,000
JE&%&%‘S&B";‘B’FERAT,OM,,W | J |EL DiseAsE - oucY uMT (1,000,000
| o
J L J

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS | VEMICLES (ACORD 101, Addl Remarks Sch

, may be attached If mora space ls nquimli)

Attachment: Procopio 2020 (20-075 : Appointment of Procopio Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION.
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
City of Revere THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Inspectional Services ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
281 Broadway
Revers, MA 02151 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

(] 1988-2015 ACORD CORPQRATION. All Fights reserved.

ACORD 26 (2016/03) 4 of1 The ACORD name and logo are ragistered marks of ACORD

#31411005/M14109862 PAA

Packet Pg. 91




Zpauinay

- <€ID>DEOO <Mmncwn

-0 ~mro

4 -30=-nmT>

“nwmoro

OISO OINIIIOIIWINIINE ~~-2>|v 00 Or=-0zxoo

22.a

WESTLAN SURETY COMPANY . ONL OF AMNIAICA'S OLCEST POKDIING cOMPaNILES CHIIIHIOIHICHN] =

\\VV 4
Western Surety Company
CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE

Western Surety Company hereby continues in force Bond No. 43379371 briefly

described as _SEWER & DRAINLAYER CITY OF REVERE

for

, as Principal,

in the sum of $ TEN THOUSAND AND NO/100 Dollars, for the term beginning

April 01 , —2020  and ending April 01 , ~2021 | subject to 4ll

the covenants and conditions of the original bond refe"rred to above.

This continuation is issued upon the express co;"xdition that the liability of Western Surety Company
under said Bond and this and all continuations thereof shall not be cumulative and shall in no event exceFd

the total sum above written.

Dated this__22nd  dayof _January , _ 2020

‘\\_\g;‘i‘ggg'g{;% WESTERN URETY COMPANY
@ ‘_,n“""h.,' "ﬁ o’-}’
s o 3

S w008 2

Paul T. Bruffat, Vice President

THIS "Continuation Certificate” MUST BE FILED WITH THE ABOVE BOND.

Form 80-A-8-2012

WELTERAN SUNETY SOMPAMY o« OXL OF AMNERAICA'S oL ETEsT EON3INC CoMraNIES

2D~ 401 PLUBPOOLRECCCECOCCOOCCCOOOCOTOCE

. <ID>TEOO LumDC

~0 ~zxo

w.>0-2~Z>

“nm~Oro

=

o N N 8 e e U O T U S A Tt b a

Attachment: Procopio 2020 (20-075 : Appointment of Procopio Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 92




22.a

/Vestern Surety Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: .

That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota,
and authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, Galifornia, Colorado,
Connecticut, Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missourl, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New
Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Rhede Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennsssee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint

Paul T. Bruflat of Sioux Falls

State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vice Prasident .,

as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and delivér for
and on its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond:

One _SEWER & DRAINLAYER CITY OF REVERE

bond with bond number 43379371

for _.PROCOPIO ENTERPRISES, INC. DBA PROCOPIO CONSTRUCTION co.
as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: $10,000 . 00

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety
Company duly adopted and now in force, to-wit:

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attamey, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corparate
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, ar any Vice President, or by such other officers as the
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate
seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The
signature of any such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile.

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its

Vice President with the corporate seal affixed this 22 dayof _ January , 2019,
ATTEST WESTERN SURE COMPANY
>4 MWV/ A 7‘
. . _
4 Ny Nelson, Assistant Secretary Pauy‘f . Bruflat, Vice President
SaORESy &,
4‘\ Qo s '.7'*;,. "%‘a-
SRR gy T
grogs & i
% Mie P E
B8 Do pns XS
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 5% W pe S S
ss R AN R
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA RO ETPIOC
<""?*'a’s-a;elx‘u’z:s-!'é“;"@
Onthis 22 _ day of January , 2019 | before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared
Paul T. Bruflat and L. Nelson

who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as _ Vice President

and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument t;
be the voluntary act and deed of said Corporation.

F04 0606000 005505866465008 65, 3

g

5 J. MOHR $

s 5 / )

$ NOTARY PUBLIC /2 ¢ CL XY )sdhin
f“ SOUTH pakoTACRAL)$ 7

s . ;
tantnnannaunbnennannaasy 4 My Commission Expires June 23, 2021

To validate bond authenticity, go to www.cnasurety.com > Owner/Obligee Services > Validate Bond

Coverage. %

Form F1975-1-2016 Yo

Notary Public

Attachment: Procopio 2020 (20-075 : Appointment of Procopio Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer)

Packet Pg. 93




CITY OF REVERE

Brian M. Arrigo
Mayor

March 11, 2020

The Honorable Revere City Council
Revere City Hall

281 Broadway

Revere, MA 02151

Dear Honorable Council:

| am writing to submit my appointment of Michael Piccardi, of 339 Park Avenue, Revere, as Purchasing

Agent for the City of Revere.

Regards,”

rian M.?\rr\réo /\/‘:
Mayor '/

City Hall « 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051
Tel. 781-286-8111 « Fax 781-289 8199 « www.revere.org

23.a

Attachment: Michael Piccardi Appointment (20-076 : Appointment of Michael Piccardi as Purchasing Agent)

Packet Pg. 94




	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM Public Works Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:15PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 
	5:45PM Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Feb 24, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Feb 24, 2020 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 20-062 : Loan Order - High School Feasibility Study
	a. FeasibilityStudyHighSchoolCoverLetter02242020
	b. FeasibilityStudyHighSchoolLoanOrder02242020

	4. 20-052 : Food Truck Ordinance
	a. Food Truck Ordinance


	Unfinished Business
	5. 20-056 : Library Sewerage Line Repair

	Public Works Sub-Committee Report
	6. 20-042 : Asphalt Tag Program - Public Works

	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	7. 20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway
	a. 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020


	Appointments Sub-Committee Report
	8. 20-050 : Appointment of Richard Viscay RHA
	a. Rich Viscay RHA 2020

	9. 20-051 : Appointment of Richard Viscay as Director of Finance
	a. Richard Viscay DoF 2020


	Communications
	10. 20-063 : COVID-19 Appropriation
	a. Covid -19 Appropriation

	11. 20-064 : Free Cash Appropriation - Accrued vacation liability
	a. 20200313_095508

	12. 20-065 : Mechanical Parking Systems
	a. Mechanical Parking Systems

	13. 20-066 : FOG/CMOM Project
	a. FOG-CMOM

	14. 20-067 : "Brew Pub" Zoning
	a. Brew Pubs

	15. 20-068 : Retirement Board COLA Adjustment
	a. RetirementBoardCOLALetter03162020

	16. 20-069 : Appointment of Spencer Contracting as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. Spencer Contracting 2020

	17. 20-070 : Appointment of Earthwork as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. Earthwork Industries

	18. 20-071 : Appointment of D & M Civil Inc. as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. D&M Civil 2020

	19. 20-072 : Appointment of McGrath Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. McGrath 2020

	20. 20-073 : Appointment Super Service Today as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. Super Service Drain Layer 2020

	21. 20-074 : Appointment of Raffaele Construction as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. Raffaele Construction 2020

	22. 20-075 : Appointment of Procopio Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. Procopio 2020

	23. 20-076 : Appointment of Michael Piccardi as Purchasing Agent
	a. Michael Piccardi Appointment


	Motions
	24. 20-077 : MGL Acceptance Chapter 60, Section 3D
	25. 20-078 : Aid to Eldery and Disabled Taxation Fund
	26. 20-079 : Coronavirus Meeting
	27. 20-080 : First Aid and Life Skills Class
	28. 20-081 : Chamber of Commerce - Narcan and CPR Shields in Businesses
	29. 20-082 : McMackin Field
	30. 20-083 : Ordinance Regulating Satellite Dishes
	31. 20-084 : Dog Bag Stations on Park and Mountain Avenues
	32. 20-085 : Affordable Housing Trust Fund
	33. 20-086 : Logan Airport Advisory Committee


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Feb 24, 2020 6:00 PM
	3.a · FeasibilityStudyHighSchoolCoverLetter02242020
	3.b · FeasibilityStudyHighSchoolLoanOrder02242020
	4.a · Food Truck Ordinance
	7.a · 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020
	8.a · Rich Viscay RHA 2020
	9.a · Richard Viscay DoF 2020
	10.a · Covid -19 Appropriation
	11.a · 20200313_095508
	12.a · Mechanical Parking Systems
	13.a · FOG-CMOM
	14.a · Brew Pubs
	15.a · RetirementBoardCOLALetter03162020
	16.a · Spencer Contracting 2020
	17.a · Earthwork Industries
	18.a · D&M Civil 2020
	19.a · McGrath 2020
	20.a · Super Service Drain Layer 2020
	21.a · Raffaele Construction 2020
	22.a · Procopio 2020
	23.a · Michael Piccardi Appointment


